

ROMA AND TRAVELLERS IN SIX COUNTRIES

QUESTIONNAIRE

ROMA AND TRAVELLERS SURVEY



The report on 'Roma and Travellers in Six Countries' can be accessed on the FRA website at:

— https://fra.europa.eu/en/publication/2020/roma-travellers-survey

© European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights, 2020

Reproduction is authorised provided the source is acknowledged.

For any use or reproduction of photos or other material that is not under the European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights copyright, permission must be sought directly from the copyright holders.

Neither the European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights nor any person acting on behalf of the Agency is responsible for the use that might be made of the following information.

Luxembourg: Publications Office of the European Union, 2020

Print	ISBN 978-92-9474-768-6	doi:10.2811/623505	TK-03-19-939-EN-C
PDF	ISBN 978-92-9474-769-3	doi:10.2811/113557	TK-03-19-939-EN-N

Contents

OVERVIEW AND READING AID	2
CONTACT SHEET (ECS)	6
1. NEIGHBOURHOOD/INTERVIEWER OBSERVATIONS SECTION (ECS_C.)	6
2. PROJECT INTRODUCTION	7
3. RESPONDENTS SCREENING AND SELECTION SECTION (ECS_E.)	7
SECTION 1. INTRODUCTION, HOUSEHOLD AND CHILD GRID	12
1. INTRODUCTION	. 12
2. HOUSEHOLD GRID	15
3. CHILD GRID	26
4. HOUSING AND LIVING STANDARDS.	30
5. MARITAL STATUS	
6. REASONS FOR COMING TO COUNTRY, FAMILY LIVING OUTSIDE COUNTRY	
7. RESPONDENT'S PARENTS	44
SECTION 2. RIGHTS AWARENESS	46
SECTION 3. EMPLOYMENT	49
1. UNEMPLOYMENT	
Experiences of discrimination when looking for work	
2. AT WORK Experiences of discrimination at work	
SECTION 4. DISCRIMINATION	
1. HEALTH	
2. HOUSING.	
3. EDUCATION.	
4. OTHER SERVICES	
Police stops	
SECTION 5. VICTIMISATION.	83
1. EXPERIENCES OF HARASSMENT	83
2. EXPERIENCES OF VIOLENCE	89
SECTION 6. SOCIETAL PARTICIPATION AND GROUP RELATIONS	94
1. RELIGION	
2. LANGUAGE	95
3. INTERGROUP RELATIONS.	96
4. COMFORT SCALES	97
5. TRUST AND VALUES	98
6. ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP	. 99
SECTION 7. SOCIO- ECONOMIC BACKGROUND	101
1. INCOME AND SUPPORT	101
2. POVERTY	105
SECTION 8. PERSONAL VIEWS	106
SECTION 9. REFERRALS TO OTHER TARGET GROUP HOUSEHOLDS & FINAL COMMENTS	
SECTION 10. INTERVIEWER QUESTIONNAIRE.	
ANNEX I: LIST OF COUNTRIES OF ORIGIN	
ANNEX II: LIST OF EQUALITY BODIES	117
ANNEX III: LIST OF SHOW CARDS	118

OVERVIEW AND READING AID

The following figures explain the possible components of the survey's questions.

If available, each table contains the following components in the respective formatting:

- 1 Question code (bold, shaded in light blue)
- 2 Short question description (bold, shaded in light blue)
- **3** Numerical filters (in light blue)
- 4 Survey question wording (shaded in grey)
- 5 INSTRUCTIONS TO THE INTERVIEWER (IN CAPITAL LETTERS, SHADED IN YELLOW)
- 6 RESPONSE TYPE (IN CAPITAL LETTERS, IN LIGHT GREY)
- Response categories for single response questions: these are formatted in non-bold, black font. They are read out/shown to respondent unless otherwise stated (via (DO NOT SHOW), PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY)
- 8 Numerical answer (in boxes, e.g. | __ | __ |)
- **9** PROGRAMMING INSTRUCTIONS (IN CAPITAL LETTERS, IN ORANGE)
- COUNTRY SPECIFIC RESPONSE CATEGORIES OR ADAPTATIONS (IN CAPITAL LETTERS, IN LIGHT BLUE)
- Item non-response categories like "Refused", "Doesn't understand the question", "Don't know", "Not applicable" (in non-bold, black font, italic) were not read out or shown in the show card by the interviewer unless otherwise stated.

[COUNTRY/REGION] and [COUNTRY] are programming instructions. The CAPI device will automatically display the region/country where the respondent has declared to live for the interviewer to read out.

Same holds true for the programming instruction [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]: ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND is used as an umbrella term and is tailored to the specific groups in the survey countries in the following way:

	Umbrella term for [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] in national language used in survey
Belgium	Flemish : Roma en Woonwagenbewoners French : Roms et Gens du voyage
France	Gens du voyage
Ireland	Traveller background
The Netherlands	Roma, Sinti of Reizigers
Sweden	Romer och resandefolk
United Kingdom	Gypsy or Traveller

Some of the following questions for interviewers are checks (e.g. for plausibility, survey participation requirements). These "checks" will be formatted in the same way as normal questions.

There are questions, where the interviewer is asked to show a card to the respondent (SHOW CARD XXXX). Show cards are visual aids from which the respondent chooses the answer to the survey question. For some questions, two versions of the same show card was interchangeably used. The first version shows the response categories in the order they are listed in this questionnaire, while the second version presents a reverse order of the answers (see Annex III).

A. Examples of question with a SINGLE RESPONSE category to choose:

	Question code	Short question description
	HH04	Employment situation
Filters 3		ASK ALL
Survey question wording 4		Please look at this card and tell me which of these categories describes your current situation best?
Interviewer instructions 5	0	SHOW CARD HH04
Response type 6	•	SINGLE RESPONSE
Response categories 7	1	In paid work
	2	Self-employed
	3	Helping in the family business (unpaid)
	4	Unemployed
	5	A pupil, student, in training
	6	Not working due to illness or disability
	7	Fulfilling domestic tasks and care responsibilities
	8	In retirement
	9	Military service or other community service
	10	Other (only inactive persons) <mark>(DO NOT SHOW)</mark>
Item-Non-Response categories 1	96	Refused
	97	Doesn't understand the question
	99	Don't know

RA01	Level of attachment to local area/country/Europe	
	ASK ALL	3 Filters
	People may feel different levels of attachment to their neighbourhood or village, to their town or city, to their region, to the country where they live, or to the European Union. On a scale from 1 to 5 where 1 equals "not at all attached" and 5 "very strongly attached", please tell me to what extent do you feel attached to? [TAILOR TO ITEM]	4 Survey question wording
	SHOW CARD RA01	5 Interviewer instructions
	SINGLE RESPONSE	6 Response type

		Not at all attach				Very strongly at	Refused	Doesn't underst. the question	Not applicable	Don't know	
RA01_1	The neighbourhood (where you live)	1	2	3	4	5	-96	-97	-98	-99	-
RA01_2	The village/town/city (where you live)	1	2	3	4	5	-96	-97	-98	-99	-
RA01_3	The [COUNTRY/REGION] (where you live)	1	2	3	4	5	-96	-97	-98	-99	-
RA01_4	[COUNTRY]	1	2	3	4	5	-96	-97	-98	-99	9 Programming instruction
RA01_5	The European Union	1	2	3	4	5	-96	-97	-98	-99	
			7	Resi		e cate	enories				

7 Response categories

1 Item-Non-Response categories

	choose	
	Question code	Short question description
	HCH04	Reasons for choosing special school
3 Filters (written out version)	· .	ASK IF HCH03=1 (ASK IF THE CHILD IS ATTENDING A SPECIAL SCHOOL
Survey question wording		What were the main reasons for choosing this school?
5 Interviewer instructions		PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
6 Response type		MULTIPLE RESPONSES
	HCH04_01	His/her physical disability
	HCH04_02	His/her mental disability
	HCH04_03	Family and/or friends recommended this school [to us]
	HCH04_04	The school provides food and/or more services than regular schools
	HCH04_05	School authorities recommended this school [to us]
	HCH04_06	It was the closest school
	 HCH04_07	The school programme is easier (it is easier for the child to cope; the child had learning problems)
	HCH04_08	The school programme there is better
	HCH04_09 HCH04_09_OTHER	Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX
1 Item-Non-Response categories	HCH04_96	Refused
	HCH04_97	Doesn't understand the question
	HCH04_99	Don't know

B. Example of question with a MULTIPLE RESPONSES **category to choose**

7 Response categories

C. Example of a question with a NUMERICAL ANSWER to be given

	Question code 1	Short question description
	HH02	AGE
Filters 3		ASK ALL
Survey question wording 4		Can I begin by asking, how old are you?
Response type 6		NUMERICAL ANSWER
Numerical answer 8		ENTER NUMERIC AGE:
Programming instruction 🧕		ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 16 TO 120

CONTACT SHEET (ECS)

Apart from the questions listed below, the electronic contact sheet (ECS) collected additional para-information (via script) such as time stamp, number of face-to-face visits to the selected addresses (total/ in the evening/ on the weekend), interviewer ID, etc.

1. NEIGHBOURHOOD/INTERVIEWER OBSERVATIONS SECTION (ECS_C.)

C1 Neighbourhood – Interviewer observation

	IF SAMPLING METHOD = RANDOM
	INTERVIEWER: HOW WOULD YOU DESCRIBE THE PLACE WHERE THE HOUSEHOLD LIVES?
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC RESPONSE CATEGORIES
	SINGLE
1	Apartment in block of flats in good condition
2	Apartment in block of flats in bad condition
3	New house in good condition
4	Older house in relatively good condition
5	Older house in bad condition
6	Ruined house or slum
7	Mobile home/Caravan
8	Other (write in): OPEN TEXT BOX
	CHECK: IF C1 = MISSING
C1 CHECK	INTERVIEWER: YOU MUST SELECT THE PLACE WHERE THE HOUSEHOLD LIVES

ECS_C1 (Main) Residential address

	IF SAMPLING METHOD = RANDOM
	INTERVIEWER: IS THIS ADDRESS RESIDENTIAL AND OCCUPIED AS A MAIN RESIDENCE?
1	Yes
2	No
3	Unable to establish if address is residential and occupied

2. PROJECT INTRODUCTION

PROJECT_ INTRO

Project introduction

Good morning/afternoon/evening, my name is ______, and I am an interviewer with [AGENCY]. We are conducting a survey on behalf of the European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA) on people's rights and living conditions. This survey focuses on people who often are not given the opportunities to take part in surveys. Participation in the survey is voluntary and the answers will be treated strictly confidentially and anonymously. It will not be possible to identify any particular individual or address from the results. The interview will be carried out according to the [COUNTRY SPECIFIC GDPR standard]. You can choose not to take part or answer any specific question if you don't want to, and you can stop the interview at any time you want."

We will also be asking questions about ethnicity. If you do not wish to answer these questions then we will not proceed with the interview.

If you'd like more information or want to confirm that I am actually from the [AGENCY] you can call my supervisor on [TOLL FREE NUMBER].

3. RESPONDENTS SCREENING AND SELECTION SECTION (ECS_E.)

ECS_E1 Number of potential respondents

IF SAMPLING METHOD = RANDOM

I'd like to start by asking you a few questions about you and the members of your household. First, including yourself, can you please tell me how many people LIVE IN THIS HOUSEHOLD WHO:

- ARE aged 16 YEARS OR ABOVE

- HAVE a [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]

— and HAVE lived in [COUNTRY] for at least six months within the last 12 months Please count all persons, including old persons, person who are temporarily absent (maximum 6 months) for work, education or health reasons and long term visitors. Temporary household members (e.g. visiting family members, au-pairs) should be included if they lived within this household for at least 6 months or intend to stay 6 months or longer.

	INTERVIEWER: * ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSEHOLD CAN FILL OUT THIS SECTION
	* ENTER THE EXACT NUMBER OF PEOPLE LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD WHO ARE AGED 16 AND ABOVE, HAVE A [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] AND HAVE LIVED IN [COUNTRY] FOR AT LEAST SIX MONTHS WITHIN THE LAST 12 MONTHS
	IF COUNTRY = UK OR NL INTERVIEWER: IF HOUSEHOLD REFUSES TO DO RANDOM SELECTION BUT THERE IS SOMEONE IN THE HOUSEHOLD WHO IS WILLING TO DO THE INTERVIEW THEN ENTER THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE PERSON LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD WHO WILL THEN BE THE SELECTED PERSON TO TAKE PART.
	NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 01 TO 20 THE NUMBER EN- TERED HERE SHOULD DETERMINE THE NUMBER OF HHLOOPSW
	ENTER NUMBER
-99	Unable to confirm – refused/unable to provide information

ASK IF ECS_E1 NOT 0 AND -99

I will ask only one person randomly in the household to do the interview. This is important to ensure that we have all views reflected in the survey. The computer will make an automatic selection. Therefore I will ask you for the first name and age of each person in the household who is aged 16 or over, has a [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] and lived in [COUNTRY] for at least six months within the last 12 months? This information is only used for this survey and will not be shared with anyone.

INTERVIEWER:

	 LIST ALL THE PEOPLE IN THE HOUSEHOLD AGED 16+ WHO HAVE A ROMA/ TRAVELLER BACKGROUND AND LIVED IN [COUNTRY] FOR AT LEAST SIX MONTHS WITHIN THE LAST 12 MONTHS A HOUSEHOLD INCLUDES ALL MEMBERS WHO LIVE IN A DWELLING AND WHO SHARE HOUSEHOLD EXPENSES. INCLUDE PERSONS WHO ARE TEMPORARILY ABSENT (MAXIMUM 6 MONTHS) FOR WORK, EDUCATION OR HEALTH REASONS AND LONG TERM VISITORS. TEMPORARY HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (E.G. VISITING FAMILY MEMBERS, AU-PAIRS) SHOULD BE INCLUDED IF THEY LIVED WITHIN HOUSEHOLD FOR AT LEAST 6 MONTHS OR INTEND TO STAY 6 MONTHS OR LONGER PLEASE EXPLAIN, THE LISTING IS NEEDED FOR THE RANDOM SELECTION OF THE RESPONDENT. NO FAMILY NAME IS NEEDED. PLEASE EXPLAIN THE LISTING MUST BE CLEAR TO DISTINGUISH BETWEEN THE PERSONS IN THE HOUSEHOLD, THEREFORE COLLECTING NAME/ INITIALS/ACRONYMS.
	* ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN.
1	
1	* ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN.
•	* ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN. PERSON 1: OPEN TEXT BOX
2	* ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN. PERSON 1: OPEN TEXT BOX PERSON 2: OPEN TEXT BOX
2 3	* ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN. PERSON 1: OPEN TEXT BOX PERSON 2: OPEN TEXT BOX PERSON 3: OPEN TEXT BOX
2 3 4	* ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN. PERSON 1: OPEN TEXT BOX PERSON 2: OPEN TEXT BOX PERSON 3: OPEN TEXT BOX PERSON 4: OPEN TEXT BOX

ECS_E_AGE Age of potential respondents

ASK IF ECS_E1 NOT 0 AND -99

NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 0 to 120

ENTER NUMERIC AGE: | __ | __ |:

RESPONDENT SELECTION

MAKE RESPONDENT SELECTION FROM ALL HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS LISTED AT $\mathsf{ECS_E2}$

ECS_E3 Random selection

IF ECS_E1 >1 AND NOT -99

The selected individual is [INSERT NAME(S)/INITIAL(S)]. INTERVIEWER: ASK TO SPEAK TO THE SELECTED INDIVIDUAL

ECS_A4 Outcome of contact with selected individual

	CODE OUTCOME
1	Start Interview
2	Interim outcomes (not final visit/call – further visits expected)
800	Interview in progress
810	Suspended interview
811	No contact
812	Appointment made
813	Broken appointment
814	Soft refusal/call back
815	Target respondent unavailable/not at home
816	Target respondent mentally/physically unable to participate (short term – revisit during fieldwork)
817	Household language barrier (specify language)
818	Language barrier with target respondent
895	Mediator or interviewer assistant required
850	Other (specify)
3	Final outcomes (final visit/call)
110	Completed interview by target respondent(s)
140	Partial interview by target respondent
213	Demolished / derelict
214	Vacant / empty
215	Non-residential address (e.g. business, office)
216	Address occupied, but no resident persons (e.g. second/holiday home)
220	Resident household(s), but not eligible for the survey
240	Withdrawn by office
295	Selected respondent does not self-identify as [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] [TO BE USED WHERE HOUSEHOLD LISTING SUGGESTS THEY ARE, BUT RESPONDENT DOES NOT SELF IDENTIFY]
260	Other ineligible (details to be recorded)
311	Information refused about number of households at address
312	Refused to take part or give any information

321Refusal by target respondent before interview322Refusal by proxy (other household member) after respondent selection330Refusal during the interview340Office refusal350Broken appointment, no re-contact411Physically or mentally unable / incompetent412Language barrier with target respondent413Household language barrier414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier		
330Refusal during the interview340Office refusal350Broken appointment, no re-contact411Physically or mentally unable / incompetent412Language barrier with target respondent413Household language barrier414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	321	Refusal by target respondent before interview
340Office refusal350Broken appointment, no re-contact411Physically or mentally unable / incompetent412Language barrier with target respondent413Household language barrier414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	322	Refusal by proxy (other household member) after respondent selection
350Broken appointment, no re-contact411Physically or mentally unable / incompetent412Language barrier with target respondent413Household language barrier414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	330	Refusal during the interview
411Physically or mentally unable / incompetent412Language barrier with target respondent413Household language barrier414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	340	Office refusal
412Language barrier with target respondent413Household language barrier414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	350	Broken appointment, no re-contact
413Household language barrier414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	411	Physically or mentally unable / incompetent
414Away / in hospital throughout field period415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	412	Language barrier with target respondent
415Ill at home during field period420Other non-response (give details)451Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted452Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted453Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control454Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	413	Household language barrier
 420 Other non-response (give details) 451 Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted 452 Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted 453 Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 454 Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 511 No contact with anyone at the address 512 Contact made at address, but not with target respondent 520 Address inaccessible 595 Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied 611 Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background) 612 Information refused about whether address is residential 614 Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier 	414	Away / in hospital throughout field period
 451 Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted 452 Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted 453 Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 454 Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 511 No contact with anyone at the address 512 Contact made at address, but not with target respondent 520 Address inaccessible 595 Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied 611 Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background) 612 Information refused about whether address is residential 614 Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier 	415	Ill at home during field period
 452 Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted 453 Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 454 Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 511 No contact with anyone at the address 512 Contact made at address, but not with target respondent 520 Address inaccessible 595 Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied 611 Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background) 612 Information refused about whether address is residential 614 Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier 	420	Other non-response (give details)
 453 Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 454 Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 511 No contact with anyone at the address 512 Contact made at address, but not with target respondent 520 Address inaccessible 595 Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied 611 Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background) 612 Information refused about whether address is residential 614 Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier 	451	Full interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted
 454 Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control 511 No contact with anyone at the address 512 Contact made at address, but not with target respondent 520 Address inaccessible 595 Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied 611 Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background) 612 Information refused about whether address is residential 614 Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier 	452	Partial interview achieved but respondent requested data be deleted
511No contact with anyone at the address512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	453	Full interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control
512Contact made at address, but not with target respondent520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	454	Partial interview achieved but deleted due to failed quality control
520Address inaccessible595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	511	No contact with anyone at the address
595Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	512	Contact made at address, but not with target respondent
611Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	520	Address inaccessible
611(at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)612Information refused about whether address is residential614Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	595	Access to PSU/neighbourhood/site denied
614 Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier	611	Information refused about whether resident(s) are eligible (at least one household member 16+ with Roma/Traveller background)
	612	Information refused about whether address is residential
620 Other unknown eligibility (give details)	614	Unable to confirm eligibility of resident(s) due to a language barrier
	620	Other unknown eligibility (give details)

ECS_A4_ OUTCOME_ OTHER

Other outcome – open field

ASK IF OUTCOME SELECTED = 850 OR 260 OR 420 OR 620 OTHER OUTCOME

OPEN TEXT BOX

ECS_A5 Time and date of appointment

ASK IF APPOINTMENT MADE (INTERIM CODE 812)

ENTER TIME/DATE OF APPOINTMENT

ENTER DATE/TIME (CALENDAR POP-UP)

ECS_A6	Reason for refusal
	ASK IF OUTCOME = RESPONDENT REFUSAL (CODES 3XX)
	ENTER REASON FOR REFUSAL
1	Too busy at the time of contact
2	Always too busy
3	Interview takes too long
4	Interview too intrusive
5	Never does surveys
6	Not interested in the subject matter
7	Nothing in it for them, no motivation
8	Survey is a waste of time
9	Survey is a waste of money
10	Worried about confidentiality
11	Worried about miss-use of the information
12	Worried about safety / security
13	Does not trust the research
14	Other, please specify:
15	No reason given

ECS_COM- MENT	Interviewer comment – open field
	ASK ALL
	INTERVIEWER COMMENTS
	OPEN TEXT BOX
ECS_A8	Suspend/complete interview
	SUMMARY TABLE OF CALLS TO DATE (INCLUDING COMMENTS PROVIDED). AT THIS SCREEN IF A FINAL OUTCOME HAS BEEN SELECTED THE INTERVIEWER CAN COMPLETE, OTHERWISE THE INTERVIEWER CAN SUSPEND.

SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION, HOUSEHOLD AND CHILD GRID

1. INTRODUCTION

RESPINTRO Interviewer introduction

[IF DIFFERENT PERSON THAN COMPLETED CONTACT SHEET OR IF RESPONDENT IDENTIFIED THROUGH REFERRALS]

"My name is ... and I am an interviewer with [AGENCY]. We are conducting a survey on behalf of the European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA) on people's rights and living conditions. This survey focuses on people who often are not given the opportunities to take part in surveys.

[INTERVIEWER: READ OUT TO ALL]

There are no right or wrong answers, and please be assured that the information collected from you will be treated completely confidentially. Your answers will be combined with information from other participants and only the total results will be used for research and analysis.

[INTERVIEWER: READ OUT TO ALL]

Participation in the survey is voluntary and the answers will be treated strictly confidentially and anonymously. It will not be possible to identify any particular individual or address from the results. The interview will be carried out according to the [COUNTRY SPECIFIC GDPR STANDARD]. You can choose not to take part or answer any specific question if you don't want to, and you can stop the interview at any time you want.

We will also be asking questions about ethnicity. If you do not wish to answer these questions then we will not proceed with the interview.

If you'd like more information or want to confirm that I am actually from the [AGENCY] you can call my supervisor on [TOLL FREE NUMBER].

The interview will take around 45 minutes to complete

Would you be willing to take part?

THIS SEC	TION TO	GO IN A	SEPARATE	SCREEN
----------	---------	---------	----------	--------

1 Yes 2 No

IF RESP INTRO =2 TERMINATE

INTERVIEWER: THANK RESPONDENT AND CLOSE

IN09	Self-identification as Roma/Traveller minority
	ASK ALL
	How would you describe yourself best?
	INTERVIEWER: * TO BE ELIGIBLE TO TAKE PART, THE RESPONDENT SELECTED TO COMPLETE THE RESPONDENT QUESTIONNAIRE MUST IDENTIFY AS [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]. * SHOW CARD HH21_ROM AND TICK ALL THAT APPLY
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
1	(group from the SHOW CARD HH21_ROM)
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC GROUPS TO BE PROVIDED SEPARATELY
2	Other (specify) PLEASE SPECIFY THE SELF-IDENTIFICATION
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

ІN09СНК	Check self-identification as Roma/Traveller minority (HIDDEN QUESTION)
1	[IF IN09=1 OR 2]: YES, THE RESPONDENT SELF-IDENTIFIED AS BELONGING TO [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
2	[IF IN09>2 OR IN09<0]: NO, THE RESPONDENT DID NOT OR REFUSED SELF-IDENTIFY AS BELONGING TO [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
	IF IN09CHK=2 TERMINATE INTERVIEW
	INTERVIEWER: THANK RESPONDENT AND CLOSE

RESPSELECT. INTERVIEWER	Random Selection by CAPI device
	IF COUNTRY = UK OR (IF COUNTRY = NL AND SAMPLE METHOD = RANDOM)
	INTERVIEWER: WAS THIS RESPONDENT SELECTED RANDOMLY FROM BY THE CAPI DEVICE?
1	Yes
2	No- household refused random selection of respondent

RESPSELECT. INTERVIEW- ER01	Selection of respondent by Interviewer
	IF (COUNTRY = UK OR (IF COUNTRY = NL AND SAMPLE METHOD = RANDOM)) AND RESPSELECT.INTERVIEWER = 2
	INTERVIEWER: PLEASE SELECT THE PERSON WHO WILL DO THE INTERVIEW FROM THE LIST BELOW.
	LIST ALL PERSON FROM ECS

HHINT	Number of interviews in household
	ASK ALL
	INTERVIEWER: IS THIS THE FIRST PERSON YOU HAVE INTERVIEWED IN THIS HOUSEHOLD?
1	Yes
2	No

HHID_ASK HHID of first interview

IF HHINT=2

INTERVIEWER PLEASE SELECT THE HHID OF THE FIRST INTERVIEW THAT YOU DID IN THIS HOUSEHOLD. THE HHID WAS DISPLAYED TO YOU NEAR THE END OF THE INTERVIEW WITH THE FIRST RESPONDENT

LIST OF HHIDS FOR THE PSUS WHERE FIRST INTERVIEW ALREADY COMPLETED

C1 Neighbourhood observation

ASK IF SAMPLING METHOD = NON-RANDOM

INTERVIEWER: HOW WOULD YOU DESCRIBE THE PLACE WHERE THE HOUSEHOLD LIVES?

INTERVIEWER: IF YOU ARE NOT AT THE RESPONDENT'S HOME THEN ASK: How would you describe the place where you live using the options on this card? SHOW CARD C1

COUNTRY SPECIFIC RESPONSE CATEGORIES

SINGLE RESPONSE

 Apartment in block of flats in good condition 	n
---	---

2 Apartment in block of flats in bad condition3 New house in good condition

4 Older house in relatively good condition

5 Older house in bad condition

6 Ruined house or slum

7 Mobile home/Caravan

8 Other (write in): PLEASE SPECIFY THE PLACE

CHECK: IF C1 = MISSING

C1 CHECK INTERVIEWER: YOU MUST SELECT THE PLACE WHERE THE HOUSEHOLD LIVES

C1RESP	Neighbourhood observation done by interviewer or respondent
	INTERVIEWER: PLEASE SELECT WHETHER PREVIOUS QUESTION C1 ON TYPE OF HOUSING WAS SELECTED BY YOU OR BY THE RESPONDENT
1	C1 ANSWER SELECTED BY INTERVIEWER
2	C1 ANSWER SELECTED BY RESPONDENT

2. HOUSEHOLD GRID

```
HH01
```

Number of persons living in the household

ASK IF HHINT=1

I'd like to start the interview by asking you a few questions about you and the members of your household, including children. First, including yourself, can you please tell me how many people live in this household?

Please count all persons, including children, who currently live here and who share household expenses. Include persons who usually live here but are temporarily absent for less than 3 months, for example due to holidays, hospital stay or for work.

INTERVIEWER:

*A HOUSEHOLD INCLUDES EITHER ONE PERSON LIVING ALONE OR A GROUP OF PEOPLE, NOT NECESSARILY RELATED, LIVING AT THE SAME ADDRESS WITH COMMON HOUSEKEEPING, I.E. SHARING AT LEAST ONE MEAL PER DAY OR SHARING A LIVING OR SITTING ROOM. * ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSEHOLD CAN FILL OUT THIS SECTION * ENTER THE EXACT NUMBER OF PEOPLE LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 01 TO 20 THE NUMBER ENTERED HERE SHOULD DETERMINE THE NUMBER OF HHLOOPSW

ENTER NUMBER | __ | __|

HHN01RAND Name, age, sex, relationships between persons in household

ASK IF SAMPLING METHOD = RANDOM SELECTION

[IF HHINT=1] AUTOMATICALLY ADD PEOPLE ALREADY LISTED IN ECS BEFORE "NEW" PERSONS PERSON 1: [NAME / INITIAL] RESPONDENT (SELECTED BY ECS OR BY INTERVIEWER - FOR UK OR NL RANDOM SELECTION) PERSON 2: [NAME / INITIAL] PERSON 3: [NAME / INITIAL]

[IF HHINT=1] Now, please tell me the name (initials/acronym) age, and sex of each person in this household as well as their relationship to you. There are some persons already listed from earlier. This information is only used for analysis purposes to understand the situation of each household. The information will not be shared with anyone.

[IF HHINT=2] What is your name? INTERVIEWER: RECORD NAME OR INITIAL OF THE RESPONDENT

[IF HHINT=1] INTERVIEWER:

*CONFIRM PEOPLE ALREADY LISTED

*LIST ALL THE OTHER PEOPLE IN THE HOUSEHOLD, INCLUDING CHILDREN. *A HOUSEHOLD INCLUDES ALL MEMBERS WHO LIVE IN A DWELLING AND WHO SHARE HOUSEHOLD EXPENSES.

*NO FAMILY NAME IS NEEDED. PLEASE EXPLAIN THE LISTING MUST BE CLEAR TO DISTINGUISH BETWEEN THE PERSONS IN THE HOUSEHOLD, THEREFORE COLLECTING NAME/INITIALS/ACRONYMS.

[IF HHINT=1] AUTOMATICALLY ADD PEOPLE ALREADY LISTED IN THE ECS BEFORE THE NEW PERSONS

[IF HHINT=2] ENTER NAME OR INITIALS OR ACRONYM FOR EVERY PERSON DISPLAYED.

[IF HHINT=2] SHOW ONLY ONE OPEN BOX FOR CURRENT RESPONDENT NAME

PERSON X: OPEN TEXT BOX

PERSON Y: OPEN TEXT BOX

PERSON Z: OPEN TEXT BOX

ETC.

HHN01 Name, age, sex, relationships between persons in household

ASK IF SAMPLING METHOD = NON-RANDOM

	[IF HHINT=1] Now, please tell me the name (initials/acronym) age, and sex of each person in this household as well as their relationship to you. Please start with yourself. This information is only used for analysis purposes to understand the situation of each household. The information will not be shared with anyone. [IF HHINT=2] What is your name? INTERVIEWER: RECORD NAME OR INITIAL OF THE RESPONDENT
	 [IF HHINT=1] INTERVIEWER: * LIST ALL THE PEOPLE IN THE HOUSEHOLD, INCLUDING CHILDREN. * A HOUSEHOLD INCLUDES ALL MEMBERS WHO LIVE IN A DWELLING AND WHO SHARE HOUSEHOLD EXPENSES. * PLEASE EXPLAIN, THE LISTING IS NEEDED FOR THE RANDOM SELECTION OF THE RESPONDENT. * NO FAMILY NAME IS NEEDED. PLEASE EXPLAIN THE LISTING MUST BE CLEAR TO DISTINGUISH BETWEEN THE PERSONS IN THE HOUSEHOLD, THEREFORE COLLECTING NAME/INITIALS/ACRONYMS.
	[IF HHINT=1] ENTER NAME OR INITIALS OR ACRONYM FOR EVERY PERSON DISPLAYED.
	IF HHINT=2 SHOW ONLY ONE OPEN BOX FOR CURRENT RESPONDENT NAME
1	PERSON 1: OPEN TEXT BOX
2	PERSON 2: OPEN TEXT BOX
3	PERSON 3: OPEN TEXT BOX
4	PERSON 4: OPEN TEXT BOX
5	PERSON 5: OPEN TEXT BOX
6	PERSON 6: OPEN TEXT BOX
20	PERSON 20: OPEN TEXT BOX

HH02	1HO2 Age	
	ASK ALL	
	IF SAMPLING METHOD = RANDOM INCLUDE AGE OF EACH HOUSEHOLD MEMBER (FROM ECS)	
	[IF HHN01 = PERSON 1 OR IF HHN01RAND = PERSON 1 OR IF HHINT=2] Can I begin by asking, how old are you? [IF HHN01/HHN01RAND = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: Now [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] How old is [HHN01/HHN01RAND = [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)]?	
	INTERVIEWER: * ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN. * ONLY IF ESTIMATION IS NOT POSSIBLE OR STRICT REFUSAL USE SHOW CARD HH02_1 ONLY IF NECESSARY	
	NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 0 TO 120	
	ENTER NUMERIC AGE:	
-96	Refused	
-99	Don't know	

HH02_1	Age in categories
	IF HH02=-96 OR -99
	Please could you tell the age band that [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X) is in?
	INTERVIEWER: * SHOW CARD HH02_1. NOTE IF RESPONDENT REFUSES/DOESN'T KNOW AGE OF ANY HOUSEHOLD MEMBER INTERVIEW WILL TERMINATE
1	0-5
2	6-9
3	10-15
4	16-19
5	20-24
6	25-29
7	30-44
8	45-64
9	65+
-96	Refused
-99	Don't know
	IF ANY HHO2 1=-96 OR -99 warning window to pop up stating: INSERTING

IF ANY HH02_1=-96 OR -99 warning window to pop up stating: INSERTING THIS RESPONSE TERMINATES THE INTERVIEW. IN ORDER TO PROCEED, INSERT A VALID ANSWER] DO YOU WANT TO TERMINATE THE INTERVIEW: YES/NO? IF "yes "TERMINATE, IF "no" RETURN TO THE QUESTION

HH03	Sex
	ASK ALL
	[IF HHN01 = PERSON 1 OR IF HHN01RAND = PERSON 1 OR IF HHINT=2] INTERVIEWER: SELECT THE SEX OF THE RESPONDENT SHOW CARD HH03
	IF UNSURE, ASK: PLEASE MAY I ASK, WHAT IS YOUR SEX?
	[IF HHN01/HHN01RAND = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: NOW [NAME/ INITIALS] (PERSON X)] COULD YOU TELL ME WHAT IS THE SEX OF [IF HHN01/ HHN01RAND = [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)]?
INTERVIEWER:	
	NOTE IF GENDER REFUSED FOR ANY HOUSEHOLD MEMBER INTERVIEW WILL TERMINATE
	SHOW CARD HH03
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Male
2	Female
3	Other
-96	Refused
-99	Don't know
	IF HH03=-96 OR -99 WARNING WINDOW TO POP UP STATING: INSERTING THIS RESPONSE TERMINATES THE INTERVIEW. IN ORDER TO PROCEED, INSERT A VALID ANSWER] DO YOU WANT TO TERMINATE THE INTERVIEW: YES/NO? IF "yes" TERMINATE, IF "no" RETURN TO THE QUESTION
	INTERVIEWER: THANK RESPONDENT AND CLOSE

HH14 Relationship to grid respondent (household members)

	ASK IF HHINT=1 ASK FOR EACH HOUSEHOLD MEMBER (PERSON 2 TO PERSON MAX)
	What is [HHN01/HHN01RAND = [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)]'s relationship to you?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Spouse/Partner
2	Son/Daughter: own, step, foster children
3	Son-in-law/Daughter-in-law
4	Grandchild
5	Parent, step parent, parent in law
6	Brother/Sister
7	Other relative
8	Other non-relative
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HH11A Additional household members

LIST THE NAMES OF THE PEOPLE IN THE HOUSEHOLD (FROM HHNo1/
HHN01RAND), INCLUDING CHILDREN, SO THAT RESPONDENT IS CODED AS
PERSON 1.

ASK IF HHINT=1

These are the household members you have told me about. (LIST HOUSEHOLD MEMBER NAMES). Is there anyone else in your household?

PERSON 1: [Name / Initial/Age/Sex/Relationship]

PERSON 2: [Name / Initial/Age/Sex/Relationship]

PERSON 3: [Name / Initial/Age/Sex/Relationship]

PERSON 4: [Name / Initial/Age/Sex/Relationship]

PERSON 5: [Name / Initial/Age/Sex/Relationship]

PERSON 6: [Name / Initial/Age/Sex/Relationship]

ETC.

All Household members included
 One or more household members missing

HH11B Missing household members

ASK IF HH11A=2

INTERVIEWER:

ENTER THE NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS MISSING

NUMERICAL ANSWER

NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS MISSING |__|

ADD NUMBER OF EXTRA HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS TO HH01/HH01RAND AND THEN GO BACK TO HHN01/HHN01RAND TO ENTER THE NAMES OF THE MISSING HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS.

IN05 Country of birth		
	ASK ALL	
	In what country were you born?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	[SURVEY COUNTRY]	
2	[COUNTRY DROP DOWN LIST]	
-96	Refused	
-97	Doesn't understand the question	
-99		
IN05_OTHER		

HH06	HH06 Year of immigration	
	IF IN05≠[COUNTRY]	
	In what year did you arrive to live in [COUNTRY]?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
	NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 1900 TO 2018 DO NOT ALLOW NUMERICAL ANSWER TO BE LOWER THAN YEAR OF INTERVIEW (2018) MINUS RESPONDENT AGE (HH02 OR AGE BAND HH02_1)	
	ENTER YEAR	
-96	Refused	
-97	Doesn't understand the question	
-99	Don't know	

HH07	Citizenship(s) possessed
	[IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2]
	Which citizenship do you have?
	MULTICODE (TWO ANSWERS) POSSIBLE FOR CODES 1 -3 ONLY.
1	[SURVEY COUNTRY]
2	OTHER 1: OPEN TEXT BOX
3	OTHER 2: OPEN TEXT BOX
4	Stateless
5	Recognised non-citizen
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know
	CHECK: IF HH07 > 3, ONLY ONE ANSWER SHOULD BE ACCEPTED

HH07_3	Citizenship(s) possessed (OTHER 1)
--------	------------------------------------

ASK IF HH07 = 2
INTERVIEWER: PLEASE SPECIFY OTHER CITIZENSHIP 1
[COUNTRY DROP DOWN LIST]

HH07_4 Citizenship(s) possessed (OTHER 2)

ASK IF HH07 = 3

INTERVIEWER: PLEASE SPECIFY OTHER CITIZENSHIP 2

[COUNTRY DROP DOWN LIST]

HH04 Employment situation

ASK IF HH02>= 16 OR HH02_1= 4 TO 9

INTERVIEWER: THE NEXT SEVERAL QUESTIONS ARE ABOUT WORK AND EDUCATION.

[IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] Please look at this card and tell me which of these categories describes your current situation best? [IF HH11a = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: Now [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)]: Which of these best describes [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)]'s current situation?

SINGLE RESPONSE

INTERVIEWER:

SHOW CARD HHU4
In paid work
Self-employed
Helping in the family business (unpaid)
Unemployed
A pupil, student, in training
Not working due to illness or disability
Fulfilling domestic tasks and care responsibilities
In retirement
Military service or other community service
Other (only inactive persons)
Refused
Doesn't understand the question
Don't know

HH05 Form of employment IF HH04=1-3 Is that full-time, part-time or just occasionally? Is that full-time, part-time or just occasionally? SINGLE RESPONSE 1 Full-time 2 Part-time 3 Occasionally -96 Refused

HH24	Work in last 4 weeks
	(IF HH02>= 16 OR HH02_1= 4 TO 9) AND IF HH04>=3
	[IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] Did you do any work in the last 4 weeks to earn some money? [IF HH11a = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: NOW [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] Did [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] do any work in the last 4 weeks to earn some money?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HH09	Highest level of completed education
	IF HH02>= 16 OR HH02_1= 4 TO 9) AND IN05 = [COUNTRY]]
	[IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] What is the highest level of education you have completed? [IF HH11a = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: Now [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)]: What is the highest level of education [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] has completed?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD HH09 WITH COUNTRY SPECIFIC CATEGORIES
	TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES
1	Never been in formal education/never completed primary education (ISCED 0)
2	Primary education (ISCED 1)
3	Lower secondary education (ISCED 2)
4	Upper secondary (ISCED 34)
5	Vocational training (ISCED 35)
6	Post-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4)
7	Short-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5)
8	Bachelor or equivalent (ISCED 6)
9	Master or equivalent (ISCED 7)
10	Doctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DE01 Highest level of education completed in country (IF HH02 >= 16 OR HH02 1= 4 TO 9) AND IF IN05≠[COUNTRY] [IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] What is the highest level of education you have completed in [COUNTRY]? SINGLE RESPONSE INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DE01 WITH COUNTRY SPECIFIC CATEGORIES. COMPLETION OCCURS WHEN EITHER: * A FORMAL CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AFTER AN ASSESSMENT INDICATING THAT THE COURSE HAS BEEN PASSED * A COURSE OR PERIOD OF EDUCATION IS FULLY ATTENDED BUT NO **CERTIFICATE IS EVER ISSUED** * A COURSE OR PERIOD OF EDUCATION IS FULLY ATTENDED AND A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE IS ISSUED (AND NO OTHER CERTIFICATES E.G. FOR PASSING THE COURSE ARE EVER ISSUED) TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES Never been in formal education/never completed 1 primary education (ISCED 0) 2 Primary education (ISCED 1) 3 Lower secondary education (ISCED 2) 4 Upper secondary (ISCED 34) 5 Vocational training (ISCED 35) 6 Post-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4) 7 Short-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5) 8 Bachelor or equivalent (ISCED 6) 9 Master or equivalent (ISCED 7) 10 Doctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8) No level completed in [COUNTRY] yet 11 -96 Refused -97 Doesn't understand the question -99 Don't know

DE02

Highest level of education completed in another country

	(IF HH02>= 16 OR HH02_1= 4 TO 9) AND IF IN05≠[COUNTRY]
	[IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] And what is the highest level of education you completed in another country?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DE02 WITH GENERIC CATEGORIES
	INTERVIEWER: 'ANOTHER COUNTRY' INCLUDES COUNTRY OF BIRTH AND ALL OTHER COUNTRIES EXCEPT [COUNTRY]
	TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES
1	Never been in formal education (ISCED 0)
2	No primary education completed (ISCED 0)
3	Primary education (schooling approximately until the age of 11) (ISCED 1)
4	Lower secondary education (schooling approximately until the age of 15) (ISCED 2)
5	Upper secondary that allows access to university (ISCED 3)
6	Vocational qualification specific to a particular occupation or trade (ISCED 35, ISCED 45, ISCED 55)
7	University degree (completed a bachelor/master/PhD degree or equivalent) (ISCED 6, 7, 8)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DE02a	Country in which level was completed
	IF DE02=3 TO 7
	[IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] In which country have you completed this [level in DEo2]?
	[COUNTRY DROP DOWN LIST]
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HH10	Years spent in education
	IF HH02 >= 16 OR HH02_1= 4 TO 9
	 [IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] How many years have you spent in education [IF IN05≠ [COUNTRY] in any country? [IF HH11a = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: Now [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] How many years has [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] spent in education [IF IN05≠ [COUNTRY] in any country?
	NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 0 TO -99 DO NOT ALLOW NUMERICAL ANSWER TO BE > THAN RESPONDENT AGE
	ONLY COUNT YEARS IN SCHOOL, INCLUDE TERTIARY EDUCATION, EXCLUDE PRESCHOOL, AND KINDERGARTEN. IF NEVER IN SCHOOL PUT 0
	ENTER NUMBER
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HH10a	Current attendance of school/vocational training
	IF HH11a = PERSON 1 ASK ALL IF HH11a = PERSON >1 ASK ONLY HH02=16-24 OR HH02_1=4 TO 5
	[IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] Do you currently attend school or vocational training? [(IF HH02 = 16-24 OR HH02_1=4 TO 5) AND IF HH11a = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: Now [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] Does [HH11a = [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] currently attend school or vocational training?
	INTERVIEWER: PLEASE INCLUDE ANY HOME SCHOOLING
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-98	Not applicable
-99	Don't know

HH10b Type of school/training currently attended

	IF HH10a=1
	 [IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] Which school/training do you currently attend? [IF HH11a = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: Now [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] Which school/training does [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] currently attend?
	INTERVIEWER: PLEASE INCLUDE ANY HOME SCHOOLING
	TAILOR TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES
1	Lower secondary education (ISCED 2)
2	Upper secondary (ISCED 34)
3	Vocational training (ISCED 35)
4	Post-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4)
5	Short-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5)
6	Bachelor or equivalent (ISCED 6)
7	Master or equivalent (ISCED 7)
8	Doctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HH10c	Main reason for not continuing school
	IF HH10a=2 AND (HH09<4 OR ((DE01<4 OR DE01=11) AND DE02<5))
	[IF (HH02 = 16-24 OR HH02_1 =4 TO 5) AND IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2] What is the main reason why you did not continue at school? [IF (HH02 = 16-24 OR HH02_1 =4 TO 5) AND IF HH11a = PERSON 2 - PERSON MAX: Now [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] What is the main reason why [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] did not continue at school?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	I am looking for a job
2	Considered to be sufficiently educated
3	For health reasons (illness, disability)
4	We can't afford it/It is too expensive, (fees/transport/books/clothing)
5	School/University is too far away or difficult to get to
6	Wants to or needs to work
7	Was not accepted in any school or training
8	Did poorly in school (for example, gave up, or failed at entrance exam to the next level)
9	Had problems with the language of instruction
10	Marriage, pregnancy, child birth
11	Hostile school environment, bullying
12	I do not want to (lack of interest)
13	Have no papers/I am not registered at the municipality
14	Travelling / changing place of living during the year
15	Other
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HH30	Confirmation of entered information (household members)
	SHOW AFTER HOUSEHOLD GRID COMPLETED FOR EACH HOUSEHOLD MEMBER
	INTERVIEWER:
	CONFIRM THAT THE FOLLOWING DETAILS ARE CORRECT AND COMPLETE
	SHOW FOR RESPONDENT AND EACH HOUSEHOLD MEMBER
	PERSON [X]: [HH11a]
	Age: [HH02]
	Age category: [HH02_1]
	IF HH11a=PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2 [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]: [IN09]
	Gender: [HHo3]
	Relationship to respondent: [HH14]
	IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHIINT=2 Country of birth: [IN05]
	IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2 Year of arrival in [COUNTRY]: [HH06]
	IF HH11a = PERSON 1 OR HHINT=2 Citizenship of [COUNTRY]: [HH07]
	Current situation: [HH04], [HH05]
	Worked in the last 4 weeks to earn money: [HH24]
	Highest level of education: [HH09]
	Highest level of education in [COUNTRY]: [DE01]
	Highest level of education in another country: [DE02]
	Country in which education completed: [DE02a]
	Years spent in education: [HH10]
	Currently attending school or vocational training: [HH10a]
	School/training currently attending: [HH10b]
	Reason for not continuing school: [HH10c]
1	All information correctly listed
2	Information incorrectly listed
	IF HH30=2 REDO HOUSEHOLD GRID QUESTIONS FOR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER

3. CHILD GRID

HCH01_INTRO

ASK ALL IF HHINT=1

I would now like to ask you about the current situation of the children and young people living in the household.

HCH01	Regular attendance of childcare
-------	---------------------------------

IF HHINT=1 ASK FOR EACH HOUSEHOLD MEMBER AGED 0-5 LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD - REFER TO HOUSEHOLD GRID (IF HH02<6 OR HH02_1=1)

Does [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] regularly attend a public or private childcare (including nursery, preschool, etc.) [TAILOR TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC TERMS]?

SINGLE RESPONSE

	INTERVIEWER: DO NOT INCLUDE CHILDCARE AT HOME THROUGH BABYSITTERS OR RELATIVES. DO INCLUDE PRESCHOOLREFER TO CURRENT SCHOOL YEAR
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HCH02 Current school attendance

IF HHINT=1 ASK FOR EACH HOUSEHOLD MEMBER AGED 6-15 LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD - REFER TO HOUSEHOLD GRID (IF HH02=6-15 OR HH02_1=2 TO 3)

Which of the following does [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] currently attend? SINGLE RESPONSE INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD HCH02 **INTERVIEWER:** DO NOT INCLUDE CHILDCARE AT HOME THROUGH BABYSITTERS OR RELATIVES. DO INCLUDE PRESCHOOL. REFER TO CURRENT SCHOOL YEAR TAILOR TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES 1 Kindergarten or pre-school (ISCED 0) 2 Primary school (ISCED 1) 3 Lower secondary (ISCED 2) 4 Upper secondary (ISCED 34) 5 Vocational training (ISCED 35) 6 Other 7 None Refused -96 -97 Doesn't understand the question -99 Don't know

HCH05	Reasons for not going to school
	ASK IF HCH02=7
	You said that [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] is not going to school. What are the main reasons for that?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
HCH05_01	Still too young
HCH05_02	Considered to be sufficiently educated
HCH05_03	For health reasons (illness, disability)
HCH05_04	We can't afford it/It is too expensive, (fees/transport/books/clothing)
HCH05_05	School is too far away or difficult to get to
HCH05_06	Wants to or needs to work
HCH05_07	Is needed at home
HCH05_08	Did poorly in school (for example, gave up, or failed at entrance exam to the next level)
HCH05_09	Had problems with the language of instruction
HCH05_10	Marriage, pregnancy, child birth
HCH05_11	Hostile school environment, bullying
HCH05_12	She/he does not want to (lack of interest)
HCH05_13	Has no papers/is not registered at the municipality
HCH05_14	Travelling / changing place of living during the year
HCH05_15	Other
HCH05_96	Refused
HCH05_97	Doesn't understand the question
HCH05_99	Don't know

HCH05a Amount of Roma/Traveller classmates

_

_

	ASK IF HCH02=1-6
	Please think about the class [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] attends. How many of the classmates would you say are [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]: all of them, most of them, some or none of them?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	All
2	Most of them
3	Some of them
4	None of them
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HCH05b Amount of Roma/Traveller schoolmates

	ASK IF HCH02=1-6
	Now please think about the school [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] attends. How many of the schoolmates would you say are [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]: all of them, most of them, some or none of them?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	All
2	Most of them
3	Some of them
4	None of them
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

НСНО6	Child labour in the last 4 weeks
	IF HHINT=1 ASK FOR EACH HOUSEHOLD MEMBER AGED 10-15 LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD - REFER TO HOUSEHOLD GRID (IF HH02=10-15 OR HH02_1=3)
	Did [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] do any work in the last 4 weeks? By this I don't mean everyday household chores.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: PAID AND UNPAID WORK
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HCH07	Nature of child labour
	ASK IF HCH06=1
	What kind of work was that?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
HCH07_01	Work in family business (e.g. help at a shop/restaurant, selling things, making things for sale)
HCH07_02	Babysitting (caring for children)
НСН07_03	Domestic work outside the household (cleaning, washing, cooking for others)
HCH07_04	Work on a farm, food garden, looking after animals (outside the house/ home)
HCH07_05	Work at construction
HCH07_06	Catching fish, collecting berries, mushrooms or other food for sale
HCH07_07	Collecting things for reselling/recycling
HCH07_08	Selling in the street, watching over cars, doing small errands
HCH07_09	Asking for money in the street
HCH07_10	Other
HCH07_96	Refused
HCH07_97	Doesn't understand the question
HCH07_98	Not applicable
HCH07_99	Don't know

HCH09	Compensation of child labour
	ASK IF HCH06=1
	Does [HH11a= [NAME/INITIALS] (PERSON X)] get paid for this work?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-98	Not applicable
-99	Don't know

4. HOUSING AND LIVING STANDARDS

FIRST INTERVIEW ONLY

#	HLS01_INTRO
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	I would like to ask you now a few questions concerning your home/ the place where you live
HLSN01	Length of time of living in this neighbourhood
HLSN01	Length of time of living in this neighbourhood ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
HLSN01	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1 How long have you (your household) been living here in this neighbourhood?
HLSN01	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1 How long have you (your household) been living here in this neighbourhood? [IN CASE OF TRAVELLERS (IF C1=7), ASK: How long have you (your household)
HLSN01 1	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1 How long have you (your household) been living here in this neighbourhood? [IN CASE OF TRAVELLERS (IF C1=7), ASK: How long have you (your household) been living here in this site or place?]

	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	How long have you (your household) been living here in this neighbourhood? [IN CASE OF TRAVELLERS (IF C1=7), ASK: How long have you (your household) been living here in this site or place?]
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Less than 3 months
2	3 months to less than 6 months
3	6 months to less than 12 months
4	1 to 5 years
5	More than 5 years
6	Always
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-98	Not applicable
-99	Don't know

HLSN02 Frequency in changing place of living

	IF HLSN01=1-3
	How often do you (your household) change your place of living?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Every 3 months or more often (4 times a year or more often)
2	2-3 times a year
3	Once a year
4	Less frequently than once a year
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-98	Not applicable
-99	Don't know

HLSN03	Reasons for moving to this neighbourhood
	IF HLSN01=1-4
	Can you please tell me the main reasons why you (your household) moved to where you live now?
	DO NOT READ OUT CODE UP TO THREE ANSWERS
1	Could no longer afford the rent
2	Because lost work/job/employment
3	Better chances of finding employment / better pay / better working conditions
4	Forced to move by authorities / evicted / Home was demolished INTERVIEWER: USE THIS CODE WHEN EVICTED BY PRIVATE LANDLORD
5	Permission to stay or contract was not prolonged by the owner or authority
6	To join or accompany parents/family members/spouse/to get married
7	We do not live here, only stay temporarily / stopover / visit
8	Because wanted to get permanent rental or owned housing
9	To find better housing conditions that suits the family needs
10	Less discrimination/racism
11	Better neighbourhood
12	Because travelling is our way of life
13	Can't remember
14	Other reasons
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-98	Not applicable
-99	Don't know

HLSN04	Where did you move from to here
	IF HLSN01=1-4
	From where did your household move here, from within the country or from another country?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	From within [COUNTRY]
2	From another country
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know
HLSN04_1	[IF HLSN04=2] Specify country moved from: country list

HLS01 Number of rooms in accommodation

	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	How many rooms does your accommodation have, excluding the kitchen?
	NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 00 TO 20
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT THE FOLLOWING CLARIFICATION: A KITCHEN-LIVING ROOM COUNTS ONLY AS ONE ROOM. DO NOT COUNT AREAS SUCH AS ENTRANCE HALLS, CORRIDORS, LAUNDRY
	ROOM, TOILETS, VERANDA, ETC. IF THE HOUSEHOLD SHARES THE ACCOMMO- DATION WITH OTHER ONLY COUNT THE NUMBER OF ROOMS BELONGING TO THE SOLE USE OF THIS HOUSEHOLD.
	INTERVIEWER: CODE 0 IF THERE IS NO ROOM FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE HOUSE- HOLD, FOR EXAMPLE SHARED BEDROOM
	NUMBER OF ROOMS
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HLSN05	Main home
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	Is this your main home where you live most of the time during the year?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: MAIN HOME IS WHERE ONE LIVES MORE THAN 6 MONTHS IN A YEAR, IF SEVER- AL HOMES, IT SHOULD BE THE HOME ONE STAYS LONGEST DURING THE YEAR. FOR CARAVAN DWELLERS (C1=7) THE QUESTION IS ABOUT THE CARAVAN, NOT THE SITE IN WHICH IT IS PARKED AT THE MOMENT.
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HLSN06	Main home in country or outside of country
	IF HLSN05=2
	Is your main home in [COUNTRY] or is it in another country?
	INTERVIEWER: MAIN HOME IS WHERE ONE LIVES MORE THAN 6 MONTHS IN A YEAR, IF SEVER- AL HOMES, IT SHOULD BE THE HOME ONE STAYS LONGEST DURING THE YEAR
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	In [COUNTRY]
2	In another country, Specify: [COUNTRY DROP DOWN LIST]
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know
HLSN06_1	[IF HLSN06=2] Specify country of main home: country list

HLSN07 House or apartment somewhere else ASK ALL IF HHINT=1 AND IF C1 = 7 Do you have a house or apartment somewhere else? SINGLE RESPONSE 1 Yes 2 No -96 Refused -97 Doesn't understand the question -99 Don't know

HLS02	Tenure status
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	Do you own or rent your [IF NOT A CARAVAN DWELLER (C1≠7): ACCOMMODA- TION] [IF A CARAVAN DWELLER (C1=7): CARAVAN/MOBILE HOME] ?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD HLS02
1	Own without any mortgage (i.e. without any loans)
2	Own with mortgage
3	Rent from municipal/social housing/municipality
4	Rent from a private landlord
5	Live here without paying
6	Other <mark>(DO NOT SHOW)</mark>
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HLS02_1	Tenure status of site/land for caravan
	IF HHINT=1 AND IF C1 = 7
	Do you own or do you rent this site/land where you park your caravan/mobile home?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD HLS02
1	Own without any mortgage (i.e. without any loans)
2	Own with mortgage
3	Rent from municipal/social housing/municipality
4	Rent from a private landlord
5	Live here without paying
6	Other (DO NOT SHOW)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HLSN09	Owner of halting site
	IF C1 = 7 AND HLS02_1>2
	And who is the owner of the halting site where your caravan stands now?
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC RESPONSE CATEGORIES
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Public owner (state, municipality)
2	Private owner
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HLSN09_1	Management of halting site
	IF HHINT=1 AND IF C1 = 7
	And who is managing the halting site where your caravan stands now?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Public management (state, municipality)
2	Private management
3	Nobody
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

HLS04

Facilities in accommodation

_							
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1						
	Do you have the following items in your accommodation?						
	INTERVIEWER:						
	IN IE THIS SHOULD INCLUDE FACILITIES THAT MIGHT BE OUTSIDE OF THE ACCOMMODATION BUT WHICH ARE FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE HOUSEHOLD						
	MEMBERS.						
	SINGLE RESPONSE						

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
HLSO4_1	Tap water (inside)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSO4_2	A kitchen (inside)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSO4_3	Indoor (flushing) toilet	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSO4_4	Shower or bathroom (inside)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSO4_5	Any kind of heating facility	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSO4_6R	[IF HLS04_3=2] Latrine / Toilet outside	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS04_7R	Connection to public sewerage	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS04_8R	Electricity supply	1	2	-96	-97	-99

HLSN10	Services available
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	And which of the following services are available in the [IF C1≠7: NEIGHBOUR- HOOD] [IF C1=7: HALTING SITE] you live now?
	INTERVIEWER: PUBLIC SERVICES WHICH ARE NOT FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE RESPONDENT'S HOUSEHOLD
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	pue

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understa the question	Don't know
HLSN10_1	Tap water	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_2	Electricity plug	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_3	Gas connection	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_4	Drainage	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_5	Postal service	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_6	Regular garbage collection	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_7	Recycling bins	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_8	Functioning [IF C1≠7: STREET] [IF C1=7: HALTING SITE] lighting	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLSN10_9	Bus stop or public transport nearby	1	2	-96	-97	-99

Financial capacity to keep house warm HLS05

	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	Can your household afford to keep its home adequately warm?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-98	Not applicable
-99	Don't know

HLS06	Problems with accommodation							
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1							
	Does your accommodation/the place where you live have any of the following problems?							
	SINGLE RESPONSE							
		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know		
HLSO6_1	It is too dark (meaning there is not enough daylight coming through the windows)	1	2	-96	-97	-99		
HLSO6_2	Too much noise from neighbours or from outside (traffic, business, factory, etc.)	1	2	-96	-97	-99		
HLSO6_3	Leaking roof or damp walls/floors/ foundation or rot in window frames or floor	1	2	-96	-97	-99		
HLSO6_4	Pollution, grime or other environmental problems in the local area such as: smoke, dust, unpleasant smells or polluted water	1	2	-96	-97	-99		
HLSO6_5	Crime, violence and vandalism in the local area	1	2	-96	-97	-99		

HLS08	Inability to pay costs on time in the last 12 months						
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1						
	In the last 12 months, how often has your household been unable to pay the following costs on time due to financial difficulties?						
	SINGLE RESPONSE	SINGLE RESPONSE					
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT						
HLS08_1	Rent or mortgage payments for the	Once	Twice or more	Never	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
	accommodation INTERVIEWER: IF C1=7 THIS INCLUDES ALSO RENT OR MORTGAGE PAYMENTS FOR HALTING SITE	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99
HLS08_2	Utility bills, such as heating, electricity, water, gas	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99
HLS08_3	Other loan repayments (for example: monthly instalments for purchasing items, credit cards, mail order from a catalogue or from the internet, education loans, holidays)	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99
HLS08_4	Debt repayments to a private lender	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99

HLSN12	Anticipation that household may leave/ may be forced to leave
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	Do you feel your household (as a whole) may leave or be forced to leave this [IF $C1 \neq 7$: ACCOMMODATION] [IF $C1=7$: ACCOMMODATION OR HALTING SITE] in the next 6 months?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Yes – household will be forced to leave the [IF C1 \neq 7: ACCOMMODATION] [IF C1=7: ACCOMMODATION OR HALTING SITE]
2	Yes – household plans to change the [IF C1≠7: ACCOMMODATION] [IF C1=7: ACCOMMODATION OR HALTING SITE]
3	No – household does not expect any change of the [IF C1 \neq 7: ACCOMMODA- TION] [IF C1=7: ACCOMMODATION OR HALTING SITE]
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
99	Don't know

HLSN13 Reason for anticipation of change in dwelling IF HLSN12=1 If the household may be forced to leave the [IF C1≠7: ACCOMMODATION] [IF C1=7: ACCOMMODATION OR HALTING SITE], what is the main reason? SINGLE RESPONSE Household will be forced to leave, since notice has been/will be given by the 1 owner on termination of the contract or permission to stay Household will be forced to leave, since notice has been/will be given by the 2 owner in the absence of a formal contract or permission to stay Household will be forced to leave because of eviction or distrain 3 INTERVIEWER: USE THIS CODE IF EVICTION/DISTRAIN IS ON LEGAL BASIS Household will be forced to leave for financial difficulties INTERVIEWER: USE THIS CODE FOR PROBLEMS WITH PAYING THE RENT, MORT-GAGE OR MAINTENANCE COSTS BUT NOT IF LEAVING IS DUE TO LEGAL RULING 4 BEING MADE. 5 Household will be forced to leave for some other reasons -96 Refused -97 Doesn't understand the question -99 Don't know

HLSN14 Forced to leave in the past 5 years

ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
In the past 5 years, has your household ever been forced to leave the [IF C1 \neq 7: ACCOMMODATION] [IF C1=7: ACCOMMODATION OR HALTING SITE]? If yes, why?
CODE AS MANY AS APPLY
Yes - household was forced to leave, since the landlord terminated the contract
Yes - household was forced to leave due to the absence of a formal contract
Yes - household was forced to leave due to legal order to leave (eviction or distrain)
Yes - household was forced to leave for financial difficulties INTERVIEWER: USE THIS CODE FOR PROBLEMS WITH PAYING THE RENT, MORT- GAGE OR MAINTENANCE COSTS BUT NOT IF LEAVING IS DUE TO LEGAL RULING BEING MADE.
Yes - household was forced to leave for some other reasons
No
Refused
Doesn't understand the question
Don't know

HLSN15	Received any help from public in order to find other accommodation
	IF HLSN14=1-5
	When forced to leave the [IF C1≠7: ACCOMMODATION] [IF C1=7: ACCOMMO- DATION OR HALTING SITE] in the past 5 years , has your household received any help or assistance from the State, Local Government, etc., in order to find another [IF C1≠7: ACCOMMODATION] [IF C1=7: ACCOMMODATION OR HALTING SITE]? IF NO ASK: Would you have wanted or needed some help?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No, but we wanted or needed some help
3	No, but we did not want any help
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

Items possessed in the household

ASK ALL IF HHINT=1

I am now going to read some items a household can possess. Could you tell me whether your household has it or not?

SINGLE RESPONSE

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
HLS09_1	Colour TV	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_2	Car/van for private use	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_3	Computer/tablet	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_N01	A caravan or mobile home	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_4	Internet access at home (in any form)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_5	Landline phone	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_6	Smartphone	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_7	Mobile phone	1	2	-96	-97	-99
HLS09_8	Washing machine	1	2	-96	-97	-99

HLS10

Unmet need of items possessed in the household

	Would you like to have one but you cannot need it?	afford	it, or	do yo	u not v	vant oi	1
	SINGLE RESPONSE						
		l cannot afford it	Do not want or need it	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Not applicable	Don't know
HLS10_1	IF HLS09_1=2 Colour TV	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
HLS10_2	IF HLS09_2=2 Car/van for private use	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
HLS10_3	IF HLS09_3=3 Computer/tablet	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
HLS10_4	IF HLS09_4=2 Internet access at home (in any form)	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
HLS10_5	IF HLS09_5=2 Landline phone	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
HLS10_6	IF HLS09_6=2 Smartphone	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
HLS10_7	IF HLS09_7=2 Mobile phone	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
HLS10_8	IF HLS09_8=2 Washing machine	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99

SI08

Ability of household to afford certain expenses

ASK ALL IF HHINT=1	
There are some things that many people cannot afford, even if they would like them. For each of the following can your household afford	
SINGLE RESPONSE	

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
SI08_01	too pay for a week's annual holiday away from home?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI08_02	a meal eating meat, chicken or fish every second day (or the vegetarian equivalent)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI08_03	an unexpected but necessary expense of [AMOUNT = INSERT 1/12 OF THE NATION- AL AT RISK OF POVERTY THRESHOLD FOR A 1-PERSON HOUSEHOLD IN 2016]? (from own resources)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI08_04	two pairs of properly fitting shoes for each household member (including a pair of all-weather shoes)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI08_05	getting together with friends, family or relatives for a drink/meal at least once a month (in the home or outside)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI08_06	replace worn-out clothes with some new (not second-hand) ones	1	2	-96	-97	-99

SI09 Food deprivation in last month ASK ALL IF HHINT=1 In the past month, have you or anyone in the household ever gone to bed hungry because there was not enough money for food? IF YES, how often did this happen in the past month? SINGLE RESPONSE 0 Never/o times 1 Once 2 A few times (2-3) 3 Several times (4 or more) -96 Refused -97 Doesn't understand the question -99 Don't know

5. MARITAL STATUS

INTERVIEWER: PLEASE ENSURE YOU TALK WITH [SELECTED RESPONDENT]. PLEASE ENSURE THERE IS PRIVACY DURING THIS PART OF THE INTERVIEW. IF NECESSARY REASSURE THAT ALL THE ANSWERS ARE ANONYMIZED.

IN PR SI NTRO

ASK ALL

And now I would like to ask you a few more questions about yourself and about your family life. Please remember that all of the information you provide will remain anonymous.

S01	Current marital status
	ASK ALL
	What is your current marital status?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Married (or registered partnership)
2	Married but separated
3	Divorced
4	Widowed
5	Never married INTERVIEWER: INCLUDING SINGLE, AND COHABITING RESPONDENTS
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

S02 Age at (first) marriage

	IF S01=1-4
	At what age did you marry (for the first time)?
	NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM oo TO 99. NUMBER SHOULD NOT BE LARGER THAN RESPONDENT'S AGE (HH02 or HH02_1)
	ENTER NUMERIC AGE:
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know
S02CHECK	Check for age at first marriage
	[IF S02 < 16]
	INTERVIEWER: AGE WHEN FIRST MARRIED IS LESS THAN 16 - PLEASE CHECK

AGAIN WITH RESPONDENT

6. REASONS FOR COMING TO COUNTRY, FAMILY LIVING OUTSIDE COUNTRY

PR01	Reasons for coming to country	
	IF IN05≠[COUNTRY]	
	What were your reasons for coming to [COUNTRY]? Any other reasons?	
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES	
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY	
PR01_01	Employment/work	
PR01_02	Family reasons/joined a partner/marriage	
PR01_03	Came with my parents when I was a child	
PR01_04	Study	
PR01_05	Seeking asylum/protection	
PR01_06	Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX	
PR01_07	I did not plan to stay in [COUNTRY]	
PR01_96	Refused	
PR01_97	Doesn't understand the question	
PR01_99	Don't know	

PR19	Close family (husband/wife/children) living outside country
	IF IN05≠[COUNTRY]
	Do you have a husband/wife or child(ren) living outside [COUNTRY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

7. RESPONDENT'S PARENTS

INN02	Mother alive
	ASK ALL
	Is your natural (biological) mother still alive?
	INTERVIEWER: PERSON THAT GAVE BIRTH TO RESPONDENT
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

INN03	Age of mother
	IF INN02=1
	How old is your natural (biological) mother now?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: AGE OF NATURAL MOTHER. ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN.
	NUMERICAL ANSWER
1	ENTER NUMERIC AGE:
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

INN04	Father alive
	ASK ALL
	Is your natural (biological) father still alive?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

INN05	Age of father
	IF INN04=1
	How old is your natural (biological) father now?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: AGE OF NATURAL FATHER. ASK FOR ESTIMATE IF EXACT AGE IS NOT KNOWN.
	NUMERICAL ANSWER
1	ENTER NUMERIC AGE:
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

SECTION 2 RIGHTS AWARENESS

RA03_INTRO

ASK ALL

I would like to ask you a few questions about human rights. A basic right is to be treated equally. Still, some people might experience discrimination. By discrimination we mean when somebody is treated unfavourably compared with others because of their skin colour, age, sex, sexual orientation, disability, ethnic origin, religion or religious beliefs.

RA03	Extent of discrimination on the basis of [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] in country
	ASK ALL
	Could you please tell me whether, in your opinion, discrimination on the basis of [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] is very rare, fairly rare, fairly widespread, or very widespread in [COUNTRY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD RA03
1	Very rare
2	Fairly rare
3	Fairly widespread
4	Very widespread
5	Non-existent (DO NOT SHOW)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

RA04

Awareness of support organisations in country

	ASK ALL
	Do you know of any organisations in [COUNTRY] that offer support or advice to people who have been discriminated against – for whatever reason?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

RA05_1 Awareness of equality bodies in country (1)

	ASK ALL
	Have you ever heard of the [NAME OF EQUALITY BODY 1]?
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC ADAPTATION
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

RA05_2	Awareness of equality bodies in country (2)			
	ASK ALL IF NAME OF EQUALITY BODY 2 PROVIDED			
	And have you ever heard of the [NAME OF EQUALITY BODY 2]?			
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC ADAPTATION			
	SINGLE RESPONSE			
1	Yes			
2	No			
-96	Refused			
-97	Doesn't understand the question			
-99	Don't know			

RA05_3	Awareness of equality bodies in country (3)

	ASK ALL IF NAME OF EQUALITY BODY 3 PROVIDED
	How about [NAME OF EQUALITY BODY 3], have you ever heard of it?
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC ADAPTATION
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

RA06 Awareness of anti-discrimination law in country

	ASK ALL
	As far as you are aware, is there a law in [COUNTRY] that forbids discrimination based on skin colour, ethnic origin or religion?
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, there is a law
2	No, there is no law
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

RA09 Frequency of fear of being discriminated against when out in public

ASK ALL

When out in public, how often are you worried that the following things might occur because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?

SINGLE RESPONSE

INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD RA09 READ OUT ITEMS (RA09_1 TO RA09_3).

INTERVIEWER: WE ARE ASKING ABOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF THIS HAPPENING IN [COUNTRY].

		Never	Some-times	Often	All the time	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
RA09_1	Verbal insults or offensive comments because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	3	4	-96	-97	-99
RA09_2	Inappropriate staring, offensive gestures because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	3	4	-96	-97	-99
RA09_3	A physical attack because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	3	4	-96	-97	-99

RA10	Avoidance of certain places for fear of being discriminated against			
	ASK ALL			
	Do you avoid certain places, such as shops or cafes or public transport, for fear of being treated badly because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?			
	SINGLE RESPONSE			
1	Yes			
2	No			
-96	Refused			
-97	Doesn't understand the question			
-99	Don't know			

SECTION 3 EMPLOYMENT

1. UNEMPLOYMENT

EU01	Year when last in work		
	IF HH04= 4-10 OR -96, -97, -99 I would now like to ask you some questions about your experiences concerning work.		
	IF HH04=4-10 OR -96-99: You told me before that you are currently [INSERT ANSWER TO HH04] In what year was the last time you were in work?		
	[ALLOW RESPONSE FROM [2018-AGE ENTERED IN HH02 OR AGE BAND AT HH02_1] TO 2018]		
	NUMERICAL ANSWER		
	SINGLE RESPONSE		
1	ENTER YEAR WHEN LAST JOB FINISHED:		
2	Currently working		
3	Have never worked		
-96	Refused		
-97	Doesn't understand the question		
-99	Don't know		

EU02 Name or title of last job IF EU01=1 What was your last job or occupation? SINGLE RESPONSE **INTERVIEWER:** USE CARD EU02 WITH LIST OF OCCUPATIONS TO CODE THE RESPONDENT'S SPONTANEOUS ANSWER; IF RESPONDENT UNSURE, PROBE FOR TYPE OF JOB AND ASK WHICH TYPES OF JOBS COME CLOSEST. Elementary occupations 1 Such as domestic, hotel and office cleaners, building construction labourers, garbage and recycling collectors, street vendors (excluding food), domestic helpers, window cleaners, shelf fillers, hand packers, unskilled factory workers, kitchen/catering assistants, food preparation assistants, postal workers, road sweepers, refuse sorters, traffic wardens. Agricultural, forestry and fishery labourers, fruit and vegetable pickers. Labourers, packers, goods handling and storage staff. Labourers in mining, manufacturing and transport. Odd job persons. Plant and Machine Operator and Assembler 2 Such as transport and mobile machine drivers, plant and machine operators, and routine operatives (sorters, assemblers), HGV, van, fork lift, train, bus and taxi drivers. Building, Crafts or a Related Trade Person 3 Such as electricians, motor mechanics, machine repairers, metal workers, blacksmiths, welders, TV engineers, plumbers, builders, bricklayers, carpenters, painters, printers, butchers, bakers, furniture makers, foremen, tailors, seamstresses. Producers of handicrafts. 4 A Skilled Agricultural, Forestry and Fishery Worker Such as dairy producers, landscape gardeners and horticultural workers, subsistence farmers and fishermen/women. A Sales, Customer or Personal Service Worker 5 Such as shopkeepers, street and market stall sales people, street food sales people, sales assistants and retail cashiers, telesales persons, call centre agents, waiters/waitresses and bartenders, customer care occupations, travel attendants and travel guides. Personal care workers such as those providing care to children, elderly and disabled people; ambulance workers, healthcare assistants, teaching assistants. Personal service workers such as hairdressers, beauticians, cooks, driving instructors, undertakers and housekeepers. Protective service workers such as security guards, and junior police officers, fire-fighters, prison officers, building caretakers. Clerical support 6 Such as secretaries, receptionists, telephonists, book-keepers, travel agents, accounting clerks, credit controllers/wage clerks, assistants/clerks, communication operators, market research interviewers, pension and insurance clerks, office assistants, database assistants, data entry clerks, postmen/ women. A Technician or Associate Professional 7 Such as science, engineering and IT technicians, accounting technicians, manufacturing/ construction supervisors, draughtspersons, insurance brokers/ agents, finance and investment analysts and advisers, buyers, estate agents, specialised secretaries (legal or medical), air traffic controllers, pilots, graphic designers, chefs, junior nurses, dental assistants, opticians, therapists, community workers, careers advisors, health and safety officers, housing officers, police inspectors and detectives, photographers, interior designers, sports players. A Professional 8 Such as professional engineers, software and IT professionals, accountants, chemists, scientific researchers, solicitors and lawyers, economists, architects, actuaries, doctors, senior nurses, midwives, psychologists, teachers, social workers, librarians, actors, artists, authors, writers/journalists, musicians.

9	A Manager Such as chief executives, senior government officials, legislators, managing directors, senior business managers, senior production managers, senior service managers, sales and marketing managers, human resource managers, bank managers, hotel managers, restaurant managers, factory owners.
10	Employed in a military capacity by the Armed Forces
11	Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE JOB OR OCCUPATION
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EU03	Unemployment registration
	IF EU01=1 OR 3 OR -96, -97, -99
	Are you currently registered as unemployed?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EU05	Currently looking for work
	ASK ALL
	Are you currently looking for work?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-98	Not applicable
-99	Don't know

EU06	Main reasons for not looking for work
	IF ((IF EU01 = [YEAR] OR EU01=3,-96,-97,-99) OR (HH04 >3 OR HH04=-96,-97, -99)) AND EU05=2
	What are the main reasons why you are not looking for work?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
EU06_01	I will start a job soon
EU06_02	Because there are no jobs/it's hopeless
EU06_03	Because of health problems
EU06_04	Because I have no legal permit to work
EU06_05	Nobody hires me because of my [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]

EU06_06	Currently studying/too young
EU06_07	Retired/too old
EU06_08	I have small child(ren)/elderly/sick relatives to look after
EU06_09	Homemaker
EU06_10	I don't want/need to look for a job
EU06_11	Other
EU06_96	Refused
EU06_97	Doesn't understand the question
EU06_99	Don't know

EU07	Looked for work in the past 5 years
	IF EU05=2 OR -96, -97, -99
	Have you ever looked for work in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

Experiences of discrimination when looking for work

EU08	Experiences of discriminatory job adverts in country in past 5 years
	IF EU05=1 OR EU07=1
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you seen any adverts for jobs that excluded or discouraged applicants with a [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EUD01	Experiences of discrimination when looking for work in country in past 5 years
	IF EU05=1 OR EU07=1
	When looking for work in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you ever felt discriminated against for any of the following reasons? Tell me all that apply.
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 9
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD WITH THE DEFINITION OF DISCRIMINATION ONLY WHEN NEEDED
	("BY DISCRIMINATION WE MEAN WHEN SOMEBODY IS TREATED LESS FAVOUR- ABLY THAN OTHERS BECAUSE OF SKIN COLOUR, AGE, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTA- TION, DISABILITY, ETHNIC ORIGIN, RELIGION OR BELIEF")
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD EUD01, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
EUD01_01	A. Skin colour
EUD01_02	B. [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
EUD01_03	C. Religion or religious beliefs
EUD01_04	D. Age (such as being too young or too old)
EUD01_05	E. Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
EUD01_06	F. Disability
EUD01_07	G. Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
EUD01_08	H. Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON
EUD01_09	I. I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when looking for work in the past 5 years
EUD01_96	Refused
EUD01_97	Doesn't understand the question
EUD01_99	Don't know

EUD02	Date of last experience of discrimination when looking for work
	IF EUD01_01=1 OR EUD01_02=1 OR EUD01_03=1
	When was the LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when looking for work?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Sometime in the past 12 months
2	Sometime in the past 5 years, but not in the past 12 months
3	More than 5 years ago
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EUD03	Number of experiences of discrimination when looking for work in past 12 months
	IF EUD02=1
	HOW MANY TIMES has this happened to you in the past 12 months when looking for work?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Once
2	Twice
3	Three times
4	Four times
5	Five times
6	6 to 10 times
7	More than 10 times
8	All the time (daily)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EUD05 Reporting last incident of discrimination when looking for work

	IF EUD02=1 OR 2
	LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when looking for work, did you report or make a complaint about the incident?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: CLARIFY THAT REQUESTING INFORMATION OR ADVICE IS ALSO CLASSIFIED UNDER 'REPORTING'
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

2. AT WORK

EA01_INTRO

IF HH04=1-3 OR EU01=2

Now we will talk about work and experiences related to work

EA01	Name or title of main current job
	IF HH04=1-3 OR EU01=2
	What is your current job or occupation?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: USE CARD EA01 WITH LIST OF OCCUPATIONS TO CODE THE RESPONDENT'S SPONTANEOUS ANSWER; IF RESPONDENT UNSURE, PROBE FOR TYPE OF JOB AND ASK WHICH TYPES OF JOBS COME CLOSEST.
1	Elementary occupations Such as domestic, hotel and office cleaners, building construction labourers, garbage and recycling collectors, street vendors (excluding food), domestic helpers, window cleaners, shelf fillers, hand packers, unskilled factory workers kitchen/catering assistants, food preparation assistants, postal workers, road sweepers, refuse sorters, traffic wardens. Agricultural, forestry and fishery labourers, fruit and vegetable pickers. Labourers, packers, goods handling and storage staff. Labourers in mining, manufacturing and transport. Odd job persons.
2	Plant and Machine Operator and Assembler Such as transport and mobile machine drivers, plant and machine operators, and routine operatives (sorters, assemblers), HGV, van, fork lift, train, bus and taxi drivers.
3	Building, Crafts or a Related Trade Person Such as electricians, motor mechanics, machine repairers, metal workers, blacksmiths, welders, TV engineers, plumbers, builders, bricklayers, carpenters painters, printers, butchers, bakers, furniture makers, foremen, tailors, seamstresses. Producers of handicrafts.
4	A Skilled Agricultural, Forestry and Fishery Worker Such as dairy producers, landscape gardeners and horticultural workers, subsistence farmers and fishermen/women.
5	A Sales, Customer or Personal Service Worker Such as shopkeepers, street and market stall sales people, street food sales people, sales assistants and retail cashiers, telesales persons, call centre agents, waiters/waitresses and bartenders, customer care occupations, travel attendants and travel guides. Personal care workers such as those providing care to children, elderly and disabled people; ambulance workers, healthcare assistants, teaching assistants Personal service workers such as hairdressers, beauticians, cooks, driving instructors, undertakers and housekeepers. Protective service workers such as security guards, and junior police officers, fire-fighters, prison officers, building caretakers.
6	Clerical support Such as secretaries, receptionists, telephonists, book-keepers, travel agents, accounting clerks, credit controllers/wage clerks, assistants/clerks, communication operators, market research interviewers, pension and insuranc clerks, office assistants, database assistants, data entry clerks, postmen/ women.

7	A Technician or Associate Professional Such as science, engineering and IT technicians, accounting technicians, manufacturing/ construction supervisors, draughtspersons, insurance brokers/ agents, finance and investment analysts and advisers, buyers, estate agents, specialised secretaries (legal or medical), air traffic controllers, pilots, graphic designers, chefs, junior nurses, dental assistants, opticians, therapists,
	community workers, careers advisors, health and safety officers, housing officers, police inspectors and detectives, photographers, interior designers, sports players.
8	A Professional Such as professional engineers, software and IT professionals, accountants, chemists, scientific researchers, solicitors and lawyers, economists, architects, actuaries, doctors, senior nurses, midwives, psychologists, teachers, social workers, librarians, actors, artists, authors, writers/journalists, musicians.
9	A Manager Such as chief executives, senior government officials, legislators, managing directors, senior business managers, senior production managers, senior service managers, sales and marketing managers, human resource managers, bank managers, hotel managers, restaurant managers, factory owners.
10	Employed in a military capacity by the Armed Forces
11	Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE JOB OR OCCUPATION
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EA02	Employment contract
	IF HH04=1 OR EU01=2
	What kind of employment contract do you have in your main job? Is it a?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Permanent contract (unlimited duration)
2	Temporary (limited duration) contract for more than 1 year
3	Temporary (limited duration) contract for 1 year or less than 1 year
4	Ad hoc (daily or weekly) work, e.g. construction
5	Work without contract
6	Other
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EA05	Average number of working hours per week in main job
	IF ((HH04=4-10 OR -96, -97,-99) AND EU01=2) OR HH05=-96, -97, -99
	How many hours per week do you work in your (main) job?
	NUMERICAL ANSWER / ALLOW RESPONSE FROM 00 TO 168
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: IF WORK TIME VARIES, TAKE THE AVERAGE OF THE PAST 4 WEEKS
	ENTER NUMBER OF HOURS PER WEEK:
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EAN01	Satisfaction with job
	IF HH04=1-3 OR EU01=2
	Overall, how satisfied are you with your present job? Please answer on a scale from o to 10, where o means not at all satisfied and 10 means completely satisfied.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD EAN01
0	Not at all satisfied
1	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10	Completely satisfied
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

Experiences of discrimination at work

EAD01	Experiences of discrimination when at work in country in past 5 years
	IF (HH04=1-3) OR (EU01=2 OR -96, -97, -99) OR (EU01=1 AND YEAR >2013)
	I would now like to ask you a few questions about discrimination at work. This includes incidents involving your employers or colleagues.
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you ever felt discriminated against at work for any of the following reasons? Tell me all that apply.
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 09
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD WITH THE DEFINITION OF DISCRIMINATION ONLY WHEN NEEDED ("BY DISCRIMINATION WE MEAN WHEN SOMEBODY IS TREATED LESS FAVOURABLY THAN OTHERS BECAUSE OF SKIN COLOUR, AGE, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, DISABILITY, ETHNIC ORIGIN, RELIGION OR BELIEF")
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD EAD01, PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
EAD01_01	A. Skin colour
EAD01_02	B. [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
EAD01_03	C. Religion or religious beliefs
EAD01_04	D. Age (such as being too young or too old)
EAD01_05	E. Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
EAD01_06	F. Disability
EAD01_07	G. Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
EAD01_08	H. Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON
EAD01_09	I. I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when at work in the past 5 years
EAD01_96	Refused
EAD01_97	Doesn't understand the question
EAD01_99	Don't know

Specific experiences of discrimination at work in country in past 5 years IF (HH04=1-3) OR (EU01=2 OR -96, -97,-99) OR (EU01=1 AND YEAR > 2013) While at work in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have any of the following situations occurred? INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY" SINGLE RESPONSE - ROTATE ITEMS

EAD02

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
EAD02_1	You were given tasks below your quali- fications because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-99
EAD02_2	You were denied a promotion because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-99
EAD02_3	You were not allowed to join a trade union because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-99
EAD02_4	You were not allowed to take time off for a very important religious holiday/ service/ceremony	1	2	-96	-97	-99
EAD02_5	You were fired, dismissed or laid off because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-99

EAD03 Date of last experience of discrimination at work

	IF EAD01_01=1 OR EAD01_02=1 OR EAD01_03=1
	When was the LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] at work?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Sometime in the past 12 months
2	Sometime in the past 5 years, but not in the past 12 months
3	More than 5 years ago
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EAD04	Number of experiences of discrimination at work in past 12 months
	IF EAD03=1
	HOW MANY TIMES has this happened to you in the past 12 months at work?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Once
2	Twice
3	Three times
4	Four times
5	Five times
6	6 to 10 times
7	More than 10 times
8	All the time (daily)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

EAD06

Reporting last incident of discrimination at work

	IF EAD03=1 OR 2
	LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] at work, did you report or make a complaint about the incident?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: CLARIFY THAT REQUESTING INFORMATION OR ADVICE IS ALSO CLASSIFIED UNDER 'REPORTING'
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

SECTION 4 DISCRIMINATION

1. HEALTH

-

DHE01_INTRO

ASK ALL

I would now like to talk to you about your health, but if you do not wish to answer these questions you do not have to.

DHE01	Subjective assessment of own health condition
	ASK ALL
	How is your health in general? Is it
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Very good
2	Good
3	Fair
4	Bad
5	Very bad
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHE02	Longstanding illness or health problem
	ASK ALL
	Do you have any longstanding illness or health problem?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: LONGSTANDING MEANS ONE THAT LASTS (OR WILL LAST) 6 MONTHS OR MORE, OR THAT IT REGULARLY REAPPEARS
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHE03	Limitation in activities people usually do in the past 6 months
	ASK ALL
	For at least the past six months, to what extent have you been limited because of a health problem in activities people usually do? Would you say you have been?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT, IF NO HEALTH PROBLEM CODE AS 'NOT LIMITED AT ALL'
1	Severely limited
2	Limited but not severely
3	Not limited at all
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHE04	Health insurance coverage
	ASK ALL
	Does the [NATIONAL BASIC HEALTH INSURANCE SCHEME] currently cover your health care expenses?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC ADAPTATIONS
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHE04_01 Additional health insurance coverage

	ASK ALL
	Do you have any additional health insurance?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: COMPLEMENTARY HEALTH COVERAGE, PRIVATE HEALTH INSURANCE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question

DHE05	Need for medical examination or treatment in past 12 months				
	ASK ALL				
	Was there any time during the past 12 months when you really needed a medi- cal examination or treatment for yourself?				
	SINGLE RESPONSE				
1	Yes (I really needed a medical examination or treatment at least on one occasion)				
2	No (I did not need any medical examination or treatment)				
-96	Refused				
-97	Doesn't understand the question				
-99	Don't know				

DHE06	Unmet need for medical examination or treatment in past 12 months					
	IF DHE05=1					
	Did you have a medical examination or treatment each time you really needed it during the past 12 months?					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
1	Yes (I had a medical examination or treatment each time I needed)					
2	No (there was at least one occasion when I did not have a medical examination or treatment)					
-96	Refused					
-97	Doesn't understand the question					
-99	Don't know					

DHE07	Main reason for unmet need in access to health					
	IF DHE06=2					
	What was the main reason why you did not have a medical examination or treatment?					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT					
1	I could not afford to (too expensive and/or not covered by the insurance)					
2	The waiting list or waiting time for an appointment was too long					
3	I could not take time off because of work or had to take care for children/others					
4	It was too far to travel/I had no means of transportation					
5	Fear of doctor, hospitals, examination, treatment					
6	Didn't know any good doctor or specialist					
7	Wanted to wait and see if the problem got better					
8	Because of language difficulties with [MAIN COUNTRY LANGUAGE]					
9	I was refused treatment/I was unfairly treated because of my [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]					
10	It was not possible to choose a male or female doctor					
11	Other					
-96	Refused					
-97	Doesn't understand the question					
-99	Don't know					

DHE08 Use of healthcare services in past 5 years

	ASK ALL
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you used any healthcare services? For example, have you seen a doctor, nurse, dentist, visited a hospital, an emergency clinic or medical centre?
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: BY 'HEALTH CARE SERVICES' WE MEAN: HOSPITALS, MEDICAL CENTRES, DOCTOR'S OFFICE (GENERAL PRACTITIONER OR A SPECIALIST, DENTIST), LABS, MEDICAL IMAGING EXAMINATIONS (X-RAYS, SCANNER), ETC.
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHED01	Experiences of discrimination when using healthcare services in past 5 years					
	ASK IF DHE08=1					
	When using healthcare services in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you ever felt discriminated against for any of the following reasons? Tell me all that apply.					
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"					
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 09					
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD WITH THE DEFINITION OF DISCRIMINATION ONLY WHEN NEEDED ("BY DISCRIMINATION WE MEAN WHEN SOMEBODY IS TREATED LESS FAVOURABLY THAN OTHERS BECAUSE OF SKIN COLOUR, AGE, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, DISABILITY, ETHNIC ORIGIN, RELIGION OR BELIEF")					
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DHED01, PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY					
DHED01_01	A. Skin colour					
DHED01_02	B. [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]					
DHED01_03	C. Religion or religious beliefs					
DHED01_04	D. Age (such as being too young or too old)					
DHED01_05	E. Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)					
DHED01_06	F. Disability					
DHED01_07	G. Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)					
DHED01_08	H. Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON					
DHED01_09	I. I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when using healthcare services in the past 5 years					
DHED01_96	Refused					
DHED01_97	Doesn't understand the question					
DHED01_99	Don't know					

DHED02	Date of last experience of discrimination when using healthcare services
	IF DHED01=DHED01_01 OR DHED01_02 OR DHED01_03
	When was the LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when using healthcare services?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Sometime in the past 12 months
2	Sometime in the past 5 years, but not in the past 12 months
3	More than 5 years ago
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHED03	Number of experiences of discrimination when using healthcare services in past 12 months					
	IF DHED02=1					
	HOW MANY TIMES has this happened to you in the past 12 months when using health care services?					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
1	Once					
2	Twice					
3	Three times					
4	Four times					
5	Five times					
6	6 to 10 times					
7	More than 10 times					
8	All the time (daily)					
-96	Refused					
-97	Doesn't understand the question					
-99	Don't know					

DHED05	Reporting last incident of discrimination when using healthcare services
	IF DHED02=1 OR 2
	LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when using healthcare services, did you report or make a complaint about the incident?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: CLARIFY THAT REQUESTING INFORMATION OR ADVICE IS ALSO CLASSIFIED UNDER 'REPORTING'
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

2. HOUSING

DHO01_INTRO

ASK ALL

I would now like to ask you a few questions concerning your experiences of looking for housing.

DHO01	Trying to rent or buy an apartment or a house in country in past 5 years
	ASK ALL
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you ever tried to rent or buy an apartment or a house? (This includes all types of housing including caravans, trailers and pitches of land).
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHOD01	Experiences of discrimination when trying to rent or buy an apartment or a house in past 5 years					
	IF DHO01=1					
	When trying to rent or buy an apartment or house in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), (this includes all types of housing including caravans, trailers and pitches of land) have you ever felt discriminated against for any of the following reasons? Tell me all that apply.					
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN N THE COUNTRY"					
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 09					
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD WITH THE DEFINITION OF DISCRIMINATION ONLY WHEN NEEDED ("BY DISCRIMINATION WE MEAN WHEN SOMEBODY IS TREATED LESS FAVOURABLY THAN OTHERS BECAUSE OF SKIN COLOUR, AGE, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, DISABILITY, ETHNIC ORIGIN, RELIGION OR BELIEF")					
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DHOD01, CODE ALL THAT APPLY					
DHOD01_01	A. Skin colour					
DHOD01_02	B. [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]					
DHOD01_03	C. Religion or religious beliefs					
DHOD01_04	D. Age (such as being too young or too old)					
DHOD01_05	E. Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)					
DHOD01_06	F. Disability					
DHOD01_07	G. Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)					
DHOD01_08	H. Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON					
DHOD01_09	I. I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when trying to rent or buy an apartment or house (or a caravan, a trailer or a pitch of land) in the past 5 years					
DHOD01_96	Refused					
DHOD01_97	Doesn't understand the question					
DHOD01_99	Don't know					

DHOD02	Specific experiences of discrimination when trying to rent or buy an apartment or a house in country in past 5 years							
	IF DH001=1 While you tried to rent or buy an apartment or house in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), (this includes all types of housing including caravans, trailers and pitches of land) did any of the follow- ing situations occur?							
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY" SINGLE RESPONSE - ROTATE ITEMS							
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT							
		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Not applicable	Don't know	
DHOD02_1	You were prevented from renting an apartment/house/caravan/ trailer/pitch of land because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] by a private landlord	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99	
DHOD02_2	You were prevented from renting municipal/social because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] by officials working for public housing	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99	
DHODO2_3	You were prevented from buying an apartment/house/caravan/ trailer/pitch of land because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] by the owner or an estate agency	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99	
DHOD02_4	You were asked to pay a higher rent/price/deposit because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99	
DHOD02_5	You have come across adverts for housing that excluded or discouraged applicants with a [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99	
DHOD03	Date of last experience of discrimina or buy an apartment or a house	ation w	vhen try	ving to 1	rent			
	IF DHOD01=DHOD01_01 OR DHOD01_	02 OR	DHOD	01_03				
	When was the LAST TIME you felt dis [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] w or house? (This includes all types of pitches of land).	/hen tr	ying to	rent or	buy an a	apartm		
	SINGLE RESPONSE							
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT							
1	Sometime in the past 12 months							
2	Sometime in the past 5 years, but no	t in the	e past 1	2 month	IS			
3	More than 5 years ago							
-96	Refused							
-97	Doesn't understand the question							
-99	Don't know							

DHOD04	Number of experiences of discrimination when trying to rent or buy an apartment or a house in past 5 years
	IF DHOD03=1 OR 2
	HOW MANY TIMES has this happened to you in the past 5 years when trying to rent or buy an apartment or house? (This includes all types of housing including caravans, trailers and pitches of land)
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Once
2	Twice
3	Three times
4	Four times
5	Five times
6	6 to 10 times
7	More than 10 times
8	All the time (daily)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DHOD06

Reporting last incident of discrimination when trying to rent or buy an apartment or a house

	IF DHOD03=1 OR 2
	LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when trying to rent or buy an apartment or house, did you report or make a complaint about the incident? (This includes all types of housing including caravans, trailers and pitches of land)
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: CLARIFY THAT REQUESTING INFORMATION OR ADVICE IS ALSO CLASSIFIED UNDER 'REPORTING'
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

3. EDUCATION

DE06	Parent or guardian of child(ren) within national compulsory school age range
	ASK ALL
	Are you the parent or guardian of a child or children aged between [NATIONAL COMPULSORY SCHOOL AGE RANGE] living in [COUNTRY], even if not living in your household?
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC ADAPTATION
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DEN01	Target education level
	IF DE06 = 1
	Which of the following do you expect your child/children to complete, regard- less of whether they are currently at school or not?
	INTERVIEWER: IF MORE THAN ONE CHILD, ENTER THE HIGHEST EXPECTATION OVERALL
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DEN01 WITH COUNTRY SPECIFIC CATEGORIES
	TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES
1	No formal education/no primary education (ISCED 0)
2	Primary education (ISCED 1)
3	Lower secondary education (ISCED 2)
4	Upper secondary (ISCED 34)
5	Vocational training (ISCED 35)
6	Post-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4)
7	Short-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5)
8	Bachelor or equivalent (ISCED 6)
9	Master or equivalent (ISCED 7)
10	Doctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DE07	Contacts with person(s) from school(s) attended by child(ren) in past 5 years
	IF DE06=1
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you been in contact with anyone from the school(s) your child/children attend(s)?
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	INTERVIEWER: FOR EXAMPLE, TEACHERS, THE HEAD TEACHER, SCHOOL GOVERNORS, OTHER STAFF WORKING IN THE SCHOOL. CONTACT INCLUDES ALL TYPES OF CONTACT, I.E. FACE TO FACE, BY TELEPHONE OR EMAIL/LETTER
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DED01	Experiences of discrimination when in contact with school authorities in country in past 5 years
	IF DE07=1
	When in contact with people from the school(s) your child attends / children attend, have you, in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), PERSONALLY felt discriminated against for any of the following reasons? Tell me all that apply.
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 09
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD WITH THE DEFINITION OF DISCRIMINATION ONLY WHEN NEEDED ("BY DISCRIMINATION WE MEAN WHEN SOMEBODY IS TREATED LESS FAVOURABLY THAN OTHERS BECAUSE OF SKIN COLOUR, AGE, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, DISABILITY, ETHNIC ORIGIN, RELIGION OR BELIEF")
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DED01, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
DED01_01	A. Skin colour
DED01_02	B. [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
DED01_03	C. Religion or religious beliefs
DED01_04	D. Age (such as being too young or too old)
DED01_05	E. Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
DED01_06	F. Disability
DED01_07	G. Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
DED01_08	H. Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON
DED01_09	I. I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when in contact with peo- ple from school in the past 5 years
DED01_96	Refused
DED01_97	Doesn't understand the question
DED01_99	Don't know

DED02	Specific experiences of discriminat in country in past 5 years	ion w	hen in	contact	with sch	ool auth	norities
	IF DE07=1						
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (o did any of the following situations of	r sinc	e you l	nave be	en in <mark>[COl</mark>	JNTRY])	,
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEAF BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"	RS IN	COUNT	'RY, "SIN	ICE YOU'\	<mark>/E</mark>	
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT						
	SINGLE RESPONSE - ROTATE ITEMS						
		es	Q	Refused	Joesn't understand he question	Vot applicable	Jon't know

		×	Z	Å	t D	Z	Q
DED02_1	You were prevented from enrolling your child in a school because of your [ROMA/ TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
DED02_2	You were asked to take your child to another school because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
DED02_3	Your child was assigned to a class/track that was below her/ his ability because of her/his [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99

DED03	Date of last experience of discrimination when in contact with school authorities
	IF DED01=DED01_01 OR DED01_02 OR DED01_03
	When was the LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when in contact with people from the school(s) your child attends / children attend?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Sometime in the past 12 months
2	Sometime in the past 5 years, but not in the past 12 months
3	More than 5 years ago
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DED04	Number of experiences of discrimination when in contact with school authorities in past 12 months
	IF DED03=1
	HOW MANY TIMES has this happened to you in the past 12 months when in contact with people from the school(s) your child attends / children attend?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Once
2	Twice
3	Three times
4	Four times
5	Five times
6	6 to 10 times
7	More than 10 times
8	All the time (daily)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DED06	Reporting last incident of discrimination when in contact with school authorities
	IF DED03=1 OR 2
	LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when in contact with people from the school(s) your child at- tends / children attend, did you report or make a complaint about the incident?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: CLARIFY THAT REQUESTING INFORMATION OR ADVICE IS ALSO CLASSIFIED UNDER 'REPORTING'
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

DED10	Child(ren)'s experiences of discrimination in school	
	IF DE06=1	
	To the best of your knowledge, has your child / have your children experie any of the following situations at school in the past 12 months ?	enced
	INTERVIEWER: 'AT SCHOOL' MEANS FROM ANYONE IN THE SCHOOL: TEACHERS, STAFF AND OTHER STUDENTS INTERVIEWER: READ OUT	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
	nderstand ion :able	8

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't und the questior	Not applicat	Don't know
DED10_1	Someone made offensive or threatening comments to your child or children in person such as insulting them or calling them names because of their [ROMA/ TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
DED10_4	Physical abuse (e.g. hitting, hair-pull- ing and kicking, etc.) because of their [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
DED10_5	Having their possessions damaged because of their [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
DED10_6	Someone frightening or intimidating them because of their [ROMA/TRAVEL- LER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
DED10_7	Being excluded (isolated) at playtime or from social events or circles of friends because of their [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99

4. OTHER SERVICES

D001_INTRO

ASK ALL

I would now like to ask few more questions about discrimination you may have experienced. Although we have already spoken about some situations, in the following I am going to mention some other situations.

D001

Use of different services in country in past 5 years

ASK ALL

In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you personally done any of the following...

INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"

SINGLE RESPONSE

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
D001_1	Attended or tried to attend a school, university or any other educational institution? INTERVIEWER: EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS INCLUDE GENERAL SCHOOL, VOCATIONAL SCHOOL, UNIVERSITY OR ANY TRAINING COURSES (E.G. WORK RELATED, LANGUAGE COURSES, ETC.)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D001_2	Tried to enter a night club, a bar, a restaurant or hotel?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D001_3	Been in contact with administrative offices or public services? INTERVIEWER: BY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, WE MEAN TAX OFFICES, FAMILY ALLOWANCE, SOCIAL SECURITY, OLD-AGE INSURANCE, NATIONAL INSURANCE, EMPLOYMENT CENTRE, IMMIGRATION, CITIZENSHIP AND REGISTRY OFFICES, OTHER MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENTS FOR PUBLIC SERVICE, ETC. (use standard terms in the national context – not translated, but tailored) 'PUBLIC SERVICES' EXCLUDES HERE HEALTH CARE SERVICES	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D001_4	Used public transport?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D001_5	Been in a shop or tried to enter a shop?	1	2	-96	-97	-99

D002	Experiences of discrimination when using different services in past 5 years
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), have you ever felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when doing any of the following
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	understand stion

D002_5	ASK IF DO01_5=1 Being in a shop or trying to enter a shop?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D002_4	ASK IF D001_4=1 Using public transport?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D002_3	ASK IF D001_3=1 Being in contact with ad- ministrative offices or public services?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D002_2	ASK IF D001_2=1 Trying to enter a night club, a bar, a restaurant or hotel?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D002_1	ASK IF DO01_1= 1 Attending or trying to attend a school, university or any other educational institution?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't under the question	Don't know

D003	Experiences of discrimination when using different services in past 12 months
	When was the LAST TIME you felt discriminated against because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] when doing any of the following?
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	pue

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understar the question	Don't know
D003_1	ASK IF DO02_1=1 Attending or trying to attend a school, university or any other educational institution?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D003_2	ASK IF D002_2=1 Trying to enter a night club, a bar, a restaurant or hotel?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D003_3	ASK IF D002_3=1 Being in contact with administrative offices or public services?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D003_4	ASK IF D002_4=1 Using public transport?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D003_5	ASK IF D002_5=1 Being in a shop or trying to enter a shop?	1	2	-96	-97	-99

D019

Reporting incident(s) of discrimination in these situations

IF D003_1<-96 OR D03_2<-96 OR D003_3<-96 OR D003_4<-96 OR D003_5<-96

Recalling the incidents of discrimination that we just talked about. Did you report or make a complaint about the LAST incident of...?

SINGLE RESPONSE

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
D019_1	[SHOW IF D003_1=1<-96:] discrimination when in education or trying to attend education	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D019_2	[SHOW IF DO03_2=1<-96:] discrimination when in or trying to enter a night club, a bar, a restaurant or hotel]	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D019_3	[SHOW IF D003_3=1<-96:] discrimination at administrative offices or public services]	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D019_4	[SHOW IF D003_4=1<-96:] discrimination when using or when trying to use public transport]	1	2	-96	-97	-99
D019_5	[SHOW IF D003_5=1<-96:] discrimination in a shop or when trying to enter a shop]	1	2	-96	-97	-99

DON22	Person or institution to whom discrimination in education was reported		
	IF ANY (EUD05, EAD06, DHED05, DHOD06, DED06, DO19_1, DO19_2, DO19_3, DO19_4, DO19_5)=1		
	You said you felt discriminated at least once in the past 5 years and that you have reported or made a complaint at least once. Who did you report the incident(s) or make the complaint(s) to?		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES		
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DON22 PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY		
DON22_01	Police		
DON22_02	The institution/authority/ombudsperson linked to the place where the incident happened (such as the school, work, restaurant, night club, etc.)		
DON22_03	Healthcare Institutions or Professionals (Doctor/Nurse/Hospital/Health Care service Provider's Management)		
DON22_04	Governmental Organisation or Representatives (Politicians, Members of Parliament, Council, Local Authority etc.)		
DON22_05	Non-governmental organisation (NGO)/charity		
DON22_06	[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 1]		
DON22_07	[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 2] SUPPRESS CODE IF ONLY 1 EQUALITY BODY IN COUNTRY		
DON22_08	[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 3] SUPPRESS CODE IF ONLY 1/2 EQUALITY BODY IN COUNTRY		
DON22_09	Community organisation (e.g. church/faith-based, minority group)		
DON22_10	A lawyer/legal service		

DON22_11	The media
DON22_12	Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX
DON22_96	Refused
DON22_97	Doesn't understand the question
DON22_99	Don't know

DON23	Reasons for non-reporting discrimination		
	IF ANY (EUD05, EAD06, DHED05, DHOD06, DED06, D019_1, D019_2, D019_3, D019_4, D019_5)=2		
	You said you felt discriminated at least once in the past 5 years but have not reported the incident(s). WHY did you NOT report the incident or make a complaint?		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES		
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY		
DON23_01	I was afraid of not being treated properly/of retaliation		
DON23_02	I was concerned about negative consequences (such as not receiving a 'good service' in future)		
DON23_03	I didn't know how to make a complaint/where to report it		
DON23_04	Nothing would happen/change by reporting discrimination		
DON23_05	Too trivial/not worth reporting it		
DON23_06	It happens all the time		
DON23_07	It is a long process/it takes time/money		
DON23_08	I dealt with the problem myself/with help from family/friends		
DON23_09	Because I don't have papers/residence permit		
DON23_10	Because of language difficulties/insecurities		
DON23_11	I wasn't aware of my rights/I don't know the laws		
DON23_12	I was ashamed/I felt bad		
DON23_13	I didn't want to create trouble		
DON23_14	I had no proof		
DON23_15	I didn't want to go to court		
DON23_16	Other reasons (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON		
DON23_96	Refused		
DON23_97	Doesn't understand the question		
DON23_99	Don't know		

Corruption

D024	Experiences of being asked or expected to pay bribe to government official in country in past 5 years			
	ASK ALL			
	I would now like to ask you a few questions about your experiences with the police and public authorities. Please be assured your answers are treated strictly confidentially and anonymously. In the past 5 years did any government official in [COUNTRY], for example a customs or police officer, a judge or an inspector, ask you or expect you to pay a bribe for his or her services?			
	SINGLE RESPONSE			
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT			
	INTERVIEWER: "EXPECTED TO PAY" MEANS THAT THE GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL DID NOT ASK DIRECTLY, BUT IN ONE WAY OR ANOTHER IT WAS CLEAR TO THE RESPONDENT THAT A PAYMENT WAS EXPECTED.			
1	Yes, asked me to pay			
2	Yes, expected me to pay			
3	No			
-96	Refused			
-97	Doesn't understand the question			
-99	Don't know			

D026	Type of official involved with last experience of being asked or expected to pay bribe		
	IF D024=1 OR 2		
	Thinking about THE LAST TIME this happened, what type of official was involved?		
	SINGLE RESPONSE		
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD DO26, ONE ANSWER ONLY		
1	Immigration officer, customs or border control personnel		
2	Police officer		
3	Judge/magistrate/prosecutor		
4	Inspector – health, construction, food quality, sanitary control		
5	Doctor, nurse		
6	Other public official/civil servant		
7	Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE TYPE OF OFFICIAL		
-96	Refused		
-97	Doesn't understand the question		
-99	Don't know		

Police stops

D027	Experiences of being stopped, searched or questioned by police in country in past 5 years		
	ASK ALL		
In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), I you ever been stopped, searched, or questioned by the police?			
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"		
	SINGLE RESPONSE		
1	Yes		
2	No		
-96	Refused		
-97	Doesn't understand the question		
-99	Don't know		

D028	Experiences of being stopped, searched or questioned by police in country in past 12 months			
	IF D027=1			
	And has this happened to you in the PAST 12 MONTHS?			
	SINGLE RESPONSE			
1	Yes			
2	No			
-96	Refused			
-97	Doesn't understand the question			
-99	Don't know			

D029	Context where last experience of being stopped, searched or questioned by police happened		
	IF D027=1		
	Thinking about THE LAST TIME you were stopped by the police in [COUNTRY], were you in a car, on a motorbike or bicycle, on public transport or just on the street?		
	SINGLE RESPONSE		
1	Car		
2	Motorbike (including moped)		
3	Bicycle		
4	Public transport (bus, tram, train, underground, etc.)		
5	On the street		
6	Other		
-96	Refused		
-98	Not applicable		
-99	Don't know		

D030	Last experience of being stopped related to ethnic or immigrant background			
	IF D027=1			
	Do you think that THE LAST TIME you were stopped was because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?			
	SINGLE RESPONSE			
1	Yes			
2	No			
-96	Refused			
-97	Doesn't understand the question			
-99	Don't know			

Police requests during last experience of being stopped

	IF D027=1
	LAST TIME you were stopped, what did the police actually do?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
D031_01	Asked you questions
D031_02	Asked for your identity papers - ID card/passport/residence permit
D031_03	Asked for driving licence or vehicle documents
D031_04	Searched you or the car/vehicle
D031_05	Gave some advice or warned you about your behaviour (including your driving or your vehicle's condition)
D031_06	Did an alcohol or drug test
D031_07	Fined you
D031_08	Arrested you/took you to a police station
D031_09	Took money or something from you in the form of a bribe
DO31_10	Other
D031_96	Refused
D031_97	Doesn't understand the question
D031_99	Don't know

D032	Degree of respect shown by police during last experience of being stopped
	IF D027=1
	The LAST TIME you were stopped, how respectful was the police when dealing with you?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Very respectful
2	Fairly respectful
3	Neither respectful nor disrespectful
4	Fairly disrespectful
5	Very disrespectful
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

_

D033	Reporting disrespectful treatment by police							
	IF D032=4 OR 5							
	Did you report or make a complaint about the (disrespectful) way you were treated?							
	SINGLE RESPONSE							
	INTERVIEWER: CLARIFY THAT REQUESTING INFORMATION OR ADVICE IS ALSO CLASSIFIED UNDER 'REPORTING'							
1	Yes							
2	No							
-96	Refused							
-97	Doesn't understand the question							
-99	Don't know							

D034	Experiences of physical assault by police in country in past 5 years
	ASK ALL
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), has a police officer ever physically assaulted you because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]? By this I mean something like being pushed, hit or kicked.
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

D035 Experiences of physical assault by police in country in past 12 months

	IF D034=1
	And has this happened to you in the PAST 12 MONTHS?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

D036	Reporting last incident of physical assault by police
	IF D034=1
	Think about the LAST TIME you have been physically assaulted by a police officer because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND].
	Did you report or make a complaint about this incident?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: CLARIFY THAT REQUESTING INFORMATION OR ADVICE IS ALSO CLASSIFIED UNDER 'REPORTING'
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

D037	Reasons for non-reporting
	IF D036=2
	WHY did you NOT report the incident or make a complaint?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
DO37_01	I didn't know how to make a complaint/where to report it
D037_02	I was afraid of not being treated properly/of retaliation
D037_03	I don't trust the police/I was afraid of the police
D037_04	It would have been too bureaucratic, time-consuming
D037_05	I was concerned that no one would believe me or take me seriously
D037_06	Nothing would happen or change by reporting the incident(s)
DO37_07	The incident was minor and not worth reporting, it happens all the time
DO37_08	Somebody stopped me or discouraged me
DO37_09	I dealt with the problem myself or with help from family or friends
DO37_10	Language barrier (could not report because of language difficulties)
D037_11	I couldn't report it because of a residence permit problem
D037_12	Somebody else had reported it
D037_13	Other reasons (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON
D037_96	Refused
D037_97	Doesn't understand the question
D037_99	Don't know

SECTION 5 VICTIMISATION

1. EXPERIENCES OF HARASSMENT

VH01_INTRO

ASK ALL

I would like to ask you some questions about offensive or threatening situations that you may have experienced in [COUNTRY] in a way that annoyed, offended or upset you. This may occur at work, on the street, on public transport, in a shop, on the internet or on the phone. Please take your time when answering.

VHN01a	Specific experiences of harassment in country in past 5 years
	ASK ALL
	In the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), has somebody done the following to you because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	P

	Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understan the question	Don't know
made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
threatened you with violence in person?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or Twitter?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
	comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names? threatened you with violence in person? made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately? sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening? posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or	made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?1threatened you with violence in person?1made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?1sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?1posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or1	made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?12threatened you with violence in person?12made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?12sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?12posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or12	made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?12-96threatened you with violence in person?12-96made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?12-96sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?12-96posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or12-96	made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?12-96-97threatened you with violence in person?12-96-97made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?12-96-97sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?12-96-97posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or12-96-97

VH01b Frequency of specific experiences of harassment related to Roma/Traveller background in country in past 5 years

ASK IF VHN01a_1=1 OR VHN01a_2=1 OR VHN01a_3=1 OR VHN01a_4=1 OR VHN01a_5=1

How many times has somebody done this in the past 5 years in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]) because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?

INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"

SINGLE RESPONSE

		Once	Twice	Three times	Four times	Five times	6 to 10 times	More than 10 times	All the time (daily)	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
VH01b_1	[SHOW IF VHN01a_1=1]: made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01b_2	[SHOW IF VHN01a_2=1]: threatened you with violence in person?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01b_3	[SHOW IF VHN01a_3=1]: made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01b_4	[SHOW IF VHN01a_4=1]: sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01b_5	[SHOW IF VHN01a_5=1]: posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or Twitter?	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99

VH01c	Frequency of specific country in past 12 mo		ience	s of ha	irassm	nent re	elated	to Ro	ma/Tr	avelle	er back	groun	d in
	ASK IF VH01b_1=1-8 OR VH01b_2=1-8 OR VH01b_3=1-8 OR VH01b_4=1-8 OR VH01b_5=1-8												
	And how many times happened in the past			nciden	ts rela	ited to	your	[ROM/	A/TRA	VELLE	R BAC	KGRO	JND]
	INTERVIEWER: DO NOT READ OUT, CODE THE NUMBER												
	SINGLE RESPONSE												
		Did not happen / o times	Once	Twice	Three times	Four times	Five times	6 to 10 times	More than 10 times	All the time (daily)	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
VH01c_1	[SHOW IF VH01b_1=1-8]: made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01c_2	[SHOW IF VH01b_2=1-8]: threatened you with violence in person?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01c_3	[SHOW IF VH01b_3=1-8]: made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01c_4	[SHOW IF VH01b_4=1-8]: sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-99
VH01c_5	[SHOW IF VH01b_5=1-8]: posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or Twitter?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	-96	-97	-9

VH02	Last incident of harassment related to ethnic or immigrant background among those mentioned
	ASK IF VH01b_1=1-8 OR VH01b_2=1-8 OR VH01b_3=1-8 OR VH01b_4=1-8 OR VH01b_5=1-8
	You previously said that the following incidents happened to you in the PAST 5 YEARS - because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]. Which one of these incidents was the LAST one? Somebody
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	[SHOW IF VH01b_1=1-8]: made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names?]
2	[SHOW IF VH01b_2=1-8]: threatened you with violence in person?]
3	[SHOW IF VH01b_3=1-8]: made offensive gestures to you or stared at you inappropriately?]
4	[SHOW IF VH01b_4=1-8]: sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening?]
5	[SHOW IF VH01b_5=1-8]: posted offensive comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or Twitter?
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

VH03	Identity of perpetrator of last incident of harassment
	IF VH02=1-5
	Who did this to you?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 11
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD VH03, PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY, CODE EACH PERSON THE RESPONDENT REFERS TO ONLY ONCE
VH03_01	Family/household member
VH03_02	Neighbour(s)
VH03_03	Someone at work/in college or university/training
VH03_04	Police officer(s) or border guard(s)
VH03_05	Public official(s) (e.g. civil servant(s))
VH03_06	Private security guard(s)
VH03_07	Acquaintance/friend/relative
VH03_08	Member of a right-wing extremist/racist group
VH03_09	Someone I had never seen before
VH03_10	Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY WHO DID THIS TO YOU
VH03_11	I don't know – I couldn't/didn't see them
VH03_96	Refused
VH03_97	Doesn't understand the question
VH03_99	Don't know

VH04	Ethnic background of perpetrator of last	incide	nt of l	harassm	ient		
	IF VH03=1-10						
	Think about the person(s) who did this t	o you.					
	SINGLE RESPONSE						
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT						
		Yes	No	l don't know their ethnic background <mark>(DO NOT READ OUT)</mark>	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
VH04_1	Were they of [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99
VH04_2	[SHOW IF VH04_1>1] Were they of another ethnic minority background than you?	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99
VH04_3	[SHOW IF VH04_2>1] Was it someone who doesn't have an ethnic minority background? INTERVIEWER: I.E. FROM THE GENERAL/MAJORITY POPULATION	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99

VH05	Reporting last incident of harassment + Person or institution to whom inci- dent was reported
	ASK IF VH01b_1=1-8 OR VH01b_2=1-8 OR VH01b_3=1-8 OR VH01b_4=1-8 OR VH01b_5=1-8
	Thinking about this LAST incident, did you report or make a complaint about it? IF YES, who did you report or make a complaint about the incident?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 11
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD VH05, PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
VH05_01	Police
VH05_02	Victim support organisation
VH05_03	Community organisation (e.g. church/faith-based, minority group)
VH05_04	Someone in organisation/institution where it happened (at work, service provider)
VH05_05	Social services
VH05_06	Legal service/lawyer
VH05_07	Doctor, health centre or other health care institution
VH05_08	National equality bodies/human rights institutions/ombudspersons
VH05_09	The media
VH05_10	Other organisation (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE OR- GANISATION
VH05_11	No, I did not report or make a complaint to anybody
VH05_96	Refused
VH05_97	Doesn't understand the question
VH05_99	Don't know

VH06	Reasons for non-reporting				
	IF VH05=11				
	WHY did you NOT report the incident or make a complaint to the police or any other organisation?				
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES				
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY				
VH06_01	I did not know where to go/whom to contact				
VH06_02	I was afraid of intimidation/retaliation from perpetrators				
VH06_03	I don't trust the police/I was afraid of the police				
VH06_04	It would have been too bureaucratic, time-consuming				
VH06_05	I was concerned that no one would believe me or take me seriously				
VH06_06	Nothing would happen or change by reporting the incident(s)				
VH06_07	The incident was minor and not worth reporting, it happens all the time				
VH06_08	Somebody stopped me or discouraged me				
VH06_09	I dealt with the problem myself or with help from family or friends				
VH06_10	Language barrier (could not report because of language difficulties)				
VH06_11	I couldn't report it because of a residence permit problem				
VH06_12	Somebody else had reported it				
VH06_13	The police found out about it on their own				
VH06_14	Other reasons (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON				
VH06_96	Refused				
VH06_97	Doesn't understand the question				
VH06 99	Don't know				

VH07	Degree of satisfaction with handling of complaint by police				
	IF VH05_01=1				
	You mentioned that you contacted the police. To what extent were you satisfied with how the police handled your report or complaint?				
	SINGLE RESPONSE				
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD VH07				
1	Very dissatisfied				
2	Somewhat dissatisfied				
3	Somewhat satisfied				
4	Very satisfied				
-96	Refused				
-97	Doesn't understand the question				
-99	Don't know				

2. EXPERIENCES OF VIOLENCE

VV01_INTRO

ASK ALL

I would now like to ask you some questions about physical attacks you may have experienced in [COUNTRY]. This could have happened anywhere, such as on the street, on public transport, at your workplace or anywhere else, and for any reason. If you feel uncomfortable at any time, please say so.

VVN01	Frequency of experiences of violence related to Roma/Traveller background in country in past 5 years
	ASK ALL
	In the PAST 5 YEARS in [COUNTRY] (or since you have been in [COUNTRY]), how many times has somebody physically attacked you - for example hit or pushed you, kicked or grabbed you because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?
	INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN 5 YEARS IN COUNTRY, "SINCE YOU'VE BEEN IN THE COUNTRY"
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: DO NOT READ OUT, CODE THE NUMBER
0	Did not happen/o times
1	Once
2	Twice
3	Three times
4	Four times
5	Five times
6	6 to 10 times
7	More than 10 times
8	All the time
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

VV03	Frequency of experiences of violence related to Roma/Traveller background in country in past 12 months
	IF VVN01=1-8
	And how many times has this happened in the PAST 12 MONTHS because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: DO NOT READ OUT, CODE THE NUMBER
0	Did not happen/o times
1	Once
2	Twice
3	Three times
4	Four times
5	Five times
6	6 to 10 times
7	More than 10 times
8	All the time
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

١	Λ	/()4

Identity of perpetrator of last incident of violence

IF VVN01=1-8 Please think about the LAST incident from the past 5 years where somebody physically attacked you because of your [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]. Who did this to you? MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 11 INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD VH03, PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY, CODE EACH PERSON THE RESPONDENT REFERS TO ONLY ONCE VV04_01 Family/household member VV04_02 Neighbour(s) VV04_03 Someone you encounter at work/in college or university/training VV04_04 Police officer(s) or border guard(s) VV04_05 Public official(s) (e.g. civil servant(s)) VV04_06 Private security guard(s) VV04_07 Acquaintance/friend/relative VV04_08 Member of a right-wing extremist/racist group VV04_09 Someone I had never seen before VV04_10 Other (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY WHO DID THIS TO YOU VV04_11 I couldn't/didn't see them / I can't describe them VV04_96 Refused VV04_97 Doesn't understand the question VV04_99 Don't know

VV05	Ethnic background of perpetrator of las	t incid	ent of	violence	2		
	IF VV04=1-10			I	I	1	
	Think about the person(s) who did this t	o you.					
	SINGLE RESPONSE						
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT						
		Yes	No	Doesn't know their ethnic background <mark>(DO NOT READ OUT)</mark>	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
VV05_1	Were they of [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99
VV05_2	[SHOW IF VV05_1>1]: Were they of another ethnic minority background than you?	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99
VV05_3	[SHOW IF VV05_2>1]: Was it someone who doesn't have an ethnic minority background? INTERVIEWER: I.E. FROM THE GENERAL/MAJORITY POPULATION	1	2	3	-96	-97	-99

VV06	Reporting last incident of violence + Person or institution to whom incident was reported
	IF VVN01=1-8
	Thinking about the LAST incident, did you report or make a complaint about it? IF YES, who did you report or make a complaint about the incident?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 11
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD VH05, PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY
VV06_01	Police
VV06_02	Victim support organisation
VV06_03	Community organisation (e.g. church/faith-based, minority group)
VV06_04	Someone in organisation/institution where it happened (at work, service provider)
VV06_05	Social services
VV06_06	Legal service/lawyer
VV06_07	Doctor, health centre or other health care institution
VV06_08	National equality bodies/human rights institutions/ombudspersons
VV06_09	The media
VV06_10	Other organisation (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE ORGANISATION):
VV06_11	No, I did not report or make a complaint to anybody
VV06_96	Refused
VV06_97	Doesn't understand the question
VV06_99	Don't know

VV07	Reasons for non-reporting				
	IF VV06_11=1				
	WHY did you NOT report the incident or make a complaint to the police or any other organisation?				
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES				
	INTERVIEWER: PROBE FOR MORE, CODE ALL THAT APPLY				
VV07_01	I did not know where to go/whom to contact				
VV07_02	I was afraid of intimidation/retaliation from perpetrators				
VV07_03	I don't trust the police/I was afraid of the police				
VV07_04	It would have been too bureaucratic, time-consuming				
VV07_05	I was concerned that no one would believe me or take me seriously				
VV07_06	Nothing would happen or change by reporting the incident(s)				
VV07_07	The incident was minor and not worth reporting, it happens all the time				
VV07_08	Somebody stopped me or discouraged me				
VV07_09	I dealt with the problem myself or with help from family or friends				
VV07_10	Language barrier (could not report because of language difficulties)				
VV07_11	I couldn't report it because of a residence permit problem				
VV07_12	Somebody else had reported it				
VV07_13	The police found out about it on their own				
VV07_14	Other reasons (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY THE REASON				
VV07_96	Refused				
VV07_97	Doesn't understand the question				
VV07_99	Don't know				

VV08	Degree of satisfaction with handling of complaint by police
	IF VV06_1=1
	You mentioned that you contacted the police after the incident. To what extent were you satisfied with how the police handled your report or complaint?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD VV08
1	Very dissatisfied
2	Somewhat dissatisfied
3	Somewhat satisfied
4	Very satisfied
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

VV10	Awareness of experiences of harassment or violence among friends and family because of ethnic minority background in past 12 months						
	ASK ALL						
	And in the past 12 months, have you he friends being	eard of a	inyone	e in you	r circle	of fam	ily or
	SINGLE RESPONSE						
		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Not applicable	Don't know
VV10_1	insulted or called names because of their [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99
VV10_2	physically attacked because of their [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?	1	2	-96	-97	-98	-99

SECTION 6 SOCIETAL PARTICIPATION AND GROUP RELATIONS

1. RELIGION

PB01_INTRO

ASK ALL

Now I would like to talk about religion, language and your trust in institutions.

PB01	Religion
	ASK ALL
	What is your religion?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
0	has no religion
1	christian (catholic, protestant, orthodox, evangelic, old catholic, etc.)
2	muslim (shia, sunni, sufi, etc.)
3	jewish/judaism
4	hindu
5	sikh
6	buddhist
7	other (write in)
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

2. LANGUAGE

PB07a_2

PB07a_3

PB06	Main language(s) spoken at home
	ASK ALL
	What language do you mainly speak at home?
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
	INTERVIEWER: CODE UP TO TWO IF RELEVANT
PB06_01	WRITE IN: DROP DOWN LIST OF LANGUAGES WITH OTHER WRITE IN OPTION
PB06_02	WRITE IN: DROP DOWN LIST OF LANGUAGES WITH OTHER WRITE IN OPTION
PB06_96	Refused
PB06_97	Doesn't understand the question
PB06_99	Don't know

PB07a	Country lan	Country language(s) level self-assessment												
	ASK ALL													
	Using this scale, how would you describe your proficiency in [SURVEY COUNTRY NATIONAL LANGUAGE 1 (AND LANGUAGE 2 IF COUNTRY=BELGIUM)] as regards													
	IF COUNTRY = BELGIUM: INTERVIEWER: PICK THE NATIONAL LANGUAGE IN WHICH RESPONDENT'S PROFICIENCY IS BETTER													
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD PB07													
	SINGLE RESPONSE													
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC ADAPTATION													
		No skills	Not good at all	Not so good	Good	Excellent	Mother tongue	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know				
PB07a_1	Speaking	1	2	3	4	5	6	-96	-97	-99				

Reading	1	2	3	4	5	6	-96
Writing	1	2	3	4	5	6	-96

-99

-99

-97

-97

3. INTERGROUP RELATIONS

PB10	Ethnic or immigrant background of friends	5				
	ASK ALL					
	Do you have friends who					
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
PB10_1	Are of another ethnic minority background than you?	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB10_2	Do not have a minority background? INTERVIEWER: I.E. FROM THE GENERAL/ MAJORITY POPULATION	1	2	-96	-97	-99

PB11	Roma/Traveller background of residents of neighbourhood
	ASK ALL
	In the [IF C1≠7: neighbourhood; IF C1=7: halting site] where you live, how many of the residents would you say are of the same [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] as you: all of the residents, most of them, some or none of them?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	All
2	Most of them
3	Some of them
4	None of them
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

4. COMFORT SCALES

PB12 Comfort scales about having neighbours with different backgrounds

ASK ALL

And using a scale from o to 10, please tell me how you would feel about having someone from one of the following groups as your **neighbour**? 0 means that you would feel 'totally uncomfortable' and 10 means that you would feel 'totally comfortable'.

SINGLE RESPONSE

INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD PB12

		Totally uncomfortable	۲	2	S	4	Ŀ	6	7	ω	6	Totally comfortable	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
PB12_1	A person who has a different religion than yours	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB12_2	A person who has a [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB12_3	A person of another ethnic minority background than you	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB12_4	Someone who doesn't have an ethnic minority background INTERVIEWER: I.E. WHO IS FROM THE GENERAL/MAJORITY POPULATION	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB12_5	A disabled person	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB12_6	A gay, lesbian or bisexual person	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99

5. TRUST AND VALUES

PB15	Trust in institutions
	ASK ALL
	Using this card, please tell me on a scale of o-10 how much you personally trust each of the [COUNTRY] institutions I read out. o means you do not trust an institution at all, and 10 means you have complete trust.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD PB15

		No trust at all	4	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	Complete trust	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
PB15_1	[COUNTRY]'s parliament?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB15_2	[COUNTRY]'s legal system?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB15_3	[COUNTRY]'s police?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB15_4	[COUNTRY]'s politicians?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB15_6	The European Parliament?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99
PB15_7	The local (municipal) authorities in the place where you live	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-96	-97	-99

6. ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP

PB16	Extent of interest in politics
	ASK ALL
	How interested would you say you are in politics?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	Very interested
2	Quite interested
3	Not very interested
4	Not at all interested
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

PB17	Actions with political connotations taken in past 12 months											
	ASK ALL											
	There are different ways of trying to improve things in [COUNTRY] or help prevent things from going wrong. In the past 12 months, have you done any of the following? Have you											
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT											
	SINGLE RESPONSE											
		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know						
PB17_1	'Liked' or 'followed' a political campaign on the internet?	1	2	-96	-97	-99						
PB17_2	Signed a petition on paper or online?	1	2	-96	-97	-99						
PB17_3	Taken part in a public demonstration?	1	2	-96	-97	-99						

PB18	Vote in last local/national elections in country or country of citizenship												
	ASK ALL												
	Some people don't vote nowadays for one reason or another. Did you vote in the last?												
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT												
	SINGLE RESPONSE												
		Yes	OZ	Not eligible to vote	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Not applicable: IN CASE OF COUNTRY NOT HAVING ELECTIONS ON A REGULAR BASIS	Don't know					
PB18_1	Local (municipal) elections in [COUNTRY]?	1	2	3	-96	-97	-98	-99					
PB18_2	National/general elections in [COUNTRY]?	1	2	3	-96	-97	-98	-99					
PB18_3	[IF HH07 = 2 or 3] national/general elections in [IF HH07 = 2 "OTHER 1 COUNTRY", IF HH07 = 2 and 3 "OTHER 1 COUNTRY or OTHER 2 COUNTRY"]	1	2	3	-96	-97	-98	-99					

SECTION 7 SOCIO- ECONOMIC BACKGROUND

1. INCOME AND SUPPORT

PB19	Types of help or support received in country from a public institution because of Roma/Traveller background
	ASK ALL
	Have you ever received any of the following types of help or support from a public institution or NGO in [COUNTRY] because you are from a [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]?
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
	INTERVIEWER: BY THIS WE MEAN HELP OR SUPPORT THAT WOULD NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR PERSONS IN [COUNTRY] WHO DO NOT HAVE AN IMMIGRANT OR ETHNIC MINORITY BACKGROUND
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	srstand

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't under the question	Don't know
PB19_1	Financial help/support	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB19_2	Support in finding a job	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB19_3	Training for a job/profession	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB19_4	Help with documents or contacts with authorities	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB19_5	Support in finding a place to stay	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB19_6	ASK IF IN05≠[COUNTRY]: Support in learning the [COUNTRY] language	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB19_7	Support when going to the doctor/hospital	1	2	-96	-97	-99
PB19_8	ASK ONLY IF THERE IS A PERSON IN THE HOUSEHOLD YOUNGER THAN 15 (HOUSEHOLD GRID HH02<16 OR HH02_1<4) Support in schooling of children	1	2	-96	-97	-99

SI07	Possession of a bank account
	ASK ALL
	Do you have a bank account?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

SI01

Types of income obtained by household in past 12 months

ASK ALL IF HHINT=1

I would now like to ask you some questions about your household's income. This information will be used for analysis purposes only and will remain confidential. Has your household received any of the following types of income over the past 12 months? Please think of the income of all members of your household.

INTERVIEWER: READ OUT

SINGLE RESPONSE

		Yes	No	Refused	Doesn't understand the question	Don't know
SI01_01	Wages or salaries (income from paid work)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_02	Income from self-employment (including farming)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_03	Income from occasional work (e.g. from occasional babysitting, collecting garbage, helping neighbours, begging, etc.)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_04	Income from education allowance (grants, stipends)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_05	Pensions	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_06	Unemployment benefits	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_07	Child benefits (including alimonies)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_08	Other social benefits (social assistance, rent support, donations from charity)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_09	Money from friends or family members (outside your household)	1	2	-96	-97	-99
SI01_10	Income from investment, savings, insurance or property	1	2	-96	-97	-99

SI02	Main source of income of household
	IF THE NUMBER OF YES CODES AT SI01_01 TO SI01_10 IS GREATER THAN ONE THEN ASK SI02.
	And which of these is the main source of income in your household?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT
1	[SHOW IF SI01_01=1]: Wages or salaries (income from paid work)
2	[SHOW IF SI01_02=1]: Income from self-employment (including farming)
3	[SHOW IF SI01_03=1]: Income from occasional work (e.g. from occasional babysitting, collecting garbage, helping neighbours, begging, etc.)
4	[SHOW IF SI01_04=1]: Income from education allowance (grants, stipends)
5	[SHOW IF SI01_05=1]: Pensions
6	[SHOW IF SI01_06=1]: Unemployment benefits
7	[SHOW IF SI01_07=1]: Child benefits (including alimonies)
8	[SHOW IF SI01_08=1]: Other social benefits (social assistance, rent support, donations from charity)
9	[SHOW IF SI01_09=1]: Money from friends or family members (outside your household)
10	[SHOW IF SI01_10=1]: Income from investment, savings, insurance or property
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

SI03	Household combined net monthly income
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	If you add up the income from all sources, could you please tell me what is your household's combined net monthly income (that is, after deductions for tax, social insurance, etc.)? If you don't know the exact figure, please give an estimate.
	INTERVIEWER: HELP THE RESPONDENT IN ADDING UP ALL SOURCES OF INCOME WHICH WERE MENTIONED UNDER SI01. NET MEANS AFTER DEDUCTION OF TAX, SOCIAL INSURANCE, THE DISPOSABLE HOUSEHOLD BEFORE EXPENSES FOR RENT OR FOOD.
	NUMERICAL ANSWER, ALLOW 0 TO 200,000 (RANGE DEPENDENT ON NATIONAL AMOUNT
	ENTER NET MONTHLY INCOME AMOUNT IN NATIONAL CURRENCY:
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

SI03_1	Range of household combined net monthly income
	IF S103=-96, -97, -99
	Please could you tell me in which band/range/interval [TAILOR TO COUNTRY] your household's monthly net income falls?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD SI03_1
	COUNTRY SPECIFIC RESPONSE CATEGORIES
1	Band/Range/Interval 1 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]
2	Band/Range/Interval 2 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]
3	Band/Range/Interval 3 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]
4	Band/Range/Interval 4 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

CI	^	
21	U4	

Goods obtained in exchange for work in past 12 months

	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	Has your household received any goods, instead of money, in exchange for work in the past 12 months such as food, firewood, petrol, vouchers etc.?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

5105	Remittances sent to country of birth/country of birth of parents in past 5 years
	IF IN05≠[COUNTRY] AND HHINT=1
	Have you, in the past five years, sent or brought money to your family members, relatives or friends living in your country of birth?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT INTERVIEWER: "SENDING MONEY" INCLUDES ANY FORM OF TRANSFER (PERSONAL, THROUGH FRIENDS, ETC.)
1	Yes, regularly
2	Yes, from time to time
3	Yes, once or twice
4	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

2. POVERTY

SI06	Ability of household to make ends meet
	ASK ALL IF HHINT=1
	Thinking of your household's total income, is your household able to make ends meet?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: READ OUT. IF NOT ABLE TO MAKE ENDS MEET, CODE AS "WITH GREAT DIFFICULTY"
1	With great difficulty
2	With difficulty
3	With some difficulty
4	Fairly easily
5	Easily
6	Very easily
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

SECTION 8 PERSONAL VIEWS

WB04	Feelings of exclusion from society
	We are now at the end of the interview, I have some more questions on your personal views
	ASK ALL
	Overall, to what extent would you say that you feel excluded from the society? Please answer on a scale from o to 10, where o means not at all excluded and 10 means completely excluded.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD WB04
0	Not at all excluded
1	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10	Completely excluded
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

WB05	Feeling free to decide for myself how to live my life
	ASK ALL
	Please tell me to what extent you agree or disagree with the following state- ment: I feel I am free to decide for myself how to live my life.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	INTERVIEWER: SHOW CARD WB05
1	Agree strongly
2	Agree
3	Neither agree nor disagree
4	Disagree
5	Disagree strongly
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

WB06	Enough places to live
	IF C1=7
	Do you think there are enough places to live for [TRAVELLERS] in [COUNTRY]?
	INTERVIEWER: THIS COVERS BOTH PITCHES AND/OR HALTING SITES, LAND TO BUY OR RENT
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-96	Refused
-97	Doesn't understand the question
-99	Don't know

SECTION 9 REFERRALS TO OTHER TARGET GROUP HOUSEHOLDS & FINAL COMMENTS

RF1

Referrals to other Roma/Travellers

ID SAMPLING METHOD = NON-RANDOM

If there are people that you know who have [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] in this neighbourhood but do not live in this household that you think would like to participate in the survey, please could you ask them to contact [AGENCY OR MEDIATOR]. They should be at least 16 years old and have lived in [COUNTRY] for at least six of the last 12 months. We will then arrange to conduct an interview with them.

INTERVIEWER PROVIDE CONTACT DETAILS FOR THE FIELDWORK OFFICE/OR ASK RESPONDENT TO CONTACT MEDIATOR

RF4	Referrals France
	IF COUNTRY = FRANCE
	Would you please give general details of where people with a [ROMA/ TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] live, such as a [ADD SPECIFIC DESCRIPTOR E.G. 'SUBURB OR CAMP']? We are interested in households [COVERAGE EXTENSION DEFINITION E.G. 'OUTSIDE OF THIS CAMP/SITE'] only, as this will enable us to include those otherwise unable to participate in the survey.
	INTERVIEWER: CAPTURE SUFFICIENT DETAIL FOR SUCCESSFUL LOCATION
	OPEN TEXT BOXES
RF4_1	Area (provide full details such as town, streets, etc.) WRITE IN: OPEN TEXT BOX
RF4_2	How many people of a [ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND] live there WRITE IN: OPEN TEXT BOX
-96	Refused
-99	Do not know

SECRESPRAND	Second respondents, randomly chosen
-------------	-------------------------------------

	IF COUNTRY = NL OR UK AND SAMPLING = RANDOM AND HHINT=1
	IF ONE OTHER PERSON AGED 16+ IN HOUSEHOLD: To make sure we collect the views and experiences of as many people as possible, we would like [NAME (INCLUDE HH02/HH02_1/HH03 AND HH14 RESPONSES)] from your household to take part in the survey too. Would they be willing to take part? IF MORE THAN ONE OTHER PERSON AGED 16+ IN HOUSEHOLD THEN SELECT ONE RANDOMLY FROM HOUSEHOLD GRID To make sure we collect the views and experiences of as many people as possible, we would like [NAME (INCLUDE HH02/HH02_1/HH03 AND HH14 RESPONSES)] from your household to take part in the survey too. Would they be willing to take part?
	INTERVIEWER: IF NO NAME GIVEN THEN USE OTHER DETAILS ON AGE, SEX AND RELATIONSHIP TO RESPONDENT TO IDENTIFY THE SECOND PERSON SELECTED TO TAKE PART
1	Yes
2	No

SECRESPNON- RAND	Second respondents, non-randomly chosen
	IF COUNTRY = UK AND SAMPLING = NON-RANDOM AND HHINT=1
	IF ONE OTHER PERSON AGED 16+ IN HOUSEHOLD To make sure we collect the views and experiences of as many people as possible, we would like [NAME (INCLUDE HH02/HH02_1/HH03 AND HH14 RESPONSES)] from your household to take part in the survey too. Would they be willing to take part?
	INTERVIEWER: IF NO NAME GIVEN THEN USE OTHER DETAILS ON AGE, SEX AND RELATIONSHIP TO RESPONDENT TO IDENTIFY THE SECOND PERSON SELECTED TO TAKE PART. IF WILLING TO TAKE PART SELECT DETAILS BELOW
	IF MORE THAN ONE OTHER PERSON AGED 16+ To make sure we collect the views and experiences of as many people as possible, we would like another person from your household to take part in the survey too. Would any of the other people aged 16+ who live here be willing to take part? [LIST OF PERSONS AGED 16+ EXCLUDING FIRST RESPONDENT TO BE SHOWN ON THE SCREEN].
	INTERVIEWER: FROM THE LIST OF PERSONS AGED 16+ SELECT HOUSEHOLD MEMBER WILLING TO TAKE PART
1	HOUSEHOLD member 1
2	HOUSEHOLD member 2 etc.
-96	No

SECRESPHHID	HHID for second interview
	IF SECRESPRAND > 0 GENERATE ID THAT SHOULD BE USED TO LINK THE SEC- OND INTERVIEW WITH THE FIRST
	DISPLAY HOUSEHOLD ID NUMBER HERE
	INTERVIEWER: PLEASE RECORD THE ID NUMBER DISPLAYED. WHEN YOU START THE SECOND INTERVIEW YOU MUST SELECT THE RECORD WITH THIS NUMBER FROM THE ADDRESS LIST SO THAT WE CAN LINK THE FIRST AND SECOND IN- TERVIEWS. PLEASE MAKE SURE YOUR RECORD IT ACCURATELY

FI01	Final comments
	ASK ALL
	We are at the end of the questionnaire now, would you like to add something which has not been asked yet?
1	WRITE IN: OPEN TEXT BOX
2	Nothing to add

FI02	Information on results
	ASK ALL
	Thank you very much for your time. If you would like to learn about the results of this survey you can check FRA webpage (fra.europa.eu) in about a year's time.
	INTERVIEWER: LEAVE CARD WITH THANK YOU AND FRA PROJECT POSTCARD AND PRIVACY NOTICE. IF NECESSARY EXPLAIN THE FOLLOWING ABOUT THE PRIVACY NOTICE - This privacy notice provides you with details about the survey, as well as how we will proceed about guaranteeing your anonymity - It provides information about what to do if you want to access, modify or request deletion of any of your data

SECTION 10 INTERVIEWER QUESTIONNAIRE

IA01_INTRO	Introduction Interviewer questionnaire
	ASK ALL
	INTERVIEWER: NOTE DOWN THE FOLLOWING DETAILS AFTER INTERVIEW DO NOT ASK

IA01	Financial (or other) incentive for the interview
	ASK ALL
	Did the respondent receive a financial (or other) incentive for participating in the interview?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No

IA02	Place of interview
	ASK ALL
	Where did the interview take place?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	In the respondent's home
2	Partly in the respondent's home, partly elsewhere (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY WHERE
3	Elsewhere – other than the respondent's home (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY WHERE

IA03	Respondent alone during the interview
	ASK ALL
	Was the respondent alone throughout the interview?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, throughout the whole interview
2	No, someone was present at least some of the time
3	No, someone else was present half of the time
4	No, someone else was present most or all of the time

IA04 Persons present during the interview

	IF IA03=2-4			
	Who else was present during the interview? Code all that apply.			
	SINGLE RESPONSE	SINGLE RESPONSE		
		Yes	No	
IA04_1	Husband/wife/partner	1	2	
IA04_2	Child/children	1	2	
IA04_3	Friend(s)	1	2	
IA04_4	Other (other family member(s), neighbours, guests, etc.)"	1	2	
IA04_5	Other Another interviewer / mediator	1	2	

IA05

Parts of the questionnaire with presence or participation of other people

	IF IA03=2-4			
	Please indicate in which parts of the questionnaire someone else was present or where respondent asked somebody for help on some of the questions.			
	SINGLE RESPONSE			
		No one else was present	Someone else was present	Someone else intervened/ was asked for help
IA05_1	Household and child grid	1	2	3
IA05_2	Housing and living standards	1	2	3
IA05_3	Personal questionnaire	1	2	3

IA06

Respondent's command of country language

ASK ALL	
	How would you rate the respondent's command of [COUNTRY LANGUAGE]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Poor
2	Fair
3	Good
4	Very good
5	Excellent (Mother tongue)
-99	Don't know

IA07	Language in which interview was conducted	
ASK ALL		
	In which language was the interview conducted?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
	DISPLAY THE NUMBER OF CODES REQUIRED FOR EACH COUNTRY	
	TAILOR TO THE CAPI LANGUAGES AVAILABLE IN EACH COUNTRY	
1	LANGUAGE 1	
2	LANGUAGE 2	
3	LANGUAGE 3 ETC.	
	[IF IA07=MISSING] CHECK: INTERVIEWER, PLEASE SELECT THE LANGUAGE IN WHICH THE INTERVIEW WAS CONDUCTED	

IA08	Use of translated tools + Which type of translated tool was used	
	ASK ALL	
	Did the respondent use any non-national language tools? IF YES, which ones? Mark all that apply.	
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES, EXCEPT 4	
IA08_01	Used translated show cards	
IA08_02	Used translated questionnaire	
IA08_03	Third-party interpretation through the mediator	
IA08_04	Third-party interpretation through someone else (e.g. household member)	
IA08_05	None of these	

IA09	Respondent's cooperation	
	ASK ALL	
	How would you rate respondent's cooperation?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	Poor	
2	Fair	
3	Good	
4	Very good	
5	Excellent	
-99	Don't know	

IA10	Respondent's understanding of questions	
	ASK ALL	
In your opinion, to what extent was the respondent able to understand the questions?		
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	The respondent was able to understand all of the questions	
2	The respondent was able to understand most of the questions	
3	The respondent was able to understand only some of the questions	
4	The respondent was able to understand none of the questions	
-99	Don't know	

IA11	Reasons for misunderstandings	
	IF IA10=2-4	
	Thinking about the questions which were not understood by the respondent, would you say that this was mainly due to?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	The respondent's language difficulties	
2	The respondent's lack of required knowledge (e.g. information about other household members)	
3	The way the questions/items were phrased	
4	Other	
-99	Don't know	

IA12 Respondent's interest in the topic

	ASK ALL
	In your opinion, how interested, if at all, was the respondent in the topics of the study? Would you say that he/she was very interested, somewhat interested, not very interested or not at all interested?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Very interested
2	Somewhat interested
3	Not very interested
4	Not at all interested
-99	Don't know

IA13Respondent's honestyASK ALLDo you feel the respondent was giving their honest views during the interview?SINGLE RESPONSESINGLE RESPONSE1All of the time2Most of the time3Some of the time4Never-99Don't know

IA14	Type of recruitment	
IF SAMPLING METHOD = NON-RANDOM		
	Please indicate how this respondent was recruited	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	Via mediator	
2	Referred by another respondent	
3	Via another method (please specify): OPEN TEXT BOX PLEASE SPECIFY METHOD	
-99	Don't know	

ANNEX I LIST OF COUNTRIES OF ORIGIN

Value	Label
1	Austria
2	Belgium
3	Bulgaria
4	Croatia
5	Cyprus
6	Czech Republic
7	Denmark
8	Estonia
9	Finland
10	France
11	Germany
12	Greece
13	Hungary
14	Ireland
15	Italy
16	Latvia
17	Lithuania
18	Luxembourg
19	Malta
20	Netherlands
21	Poland
22	Portugal
23	Romania
24	Slovakia
25	Slovenia

Value	Label
26	Spain
27	Sweden
28	United Kingdom
29	Albania
30	Andorra
31	Armenia
32	Azerbaijan
33	Belarus
34	Bosnia and Herzegovina
35	Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
36	Georgia
37	Iceland
38	Kosovo
39	Liechtenstein
40	Moldova
41	Monaco
42	Montenegro
43	Norway
44	Russia
45	San Marino,
46	Serbia
47	Switzerland
48	Turkey
49	Ukraine
50	Other (please specify)

ANNEX II LIST OF EQUALITY BODIES

EQUALITY BODY 1	EQUALITY BODY 2	EQUALITY BODY 3	EQUALITY BODY 4
Le Centre interfédéral pour l'égalité des chances et la lutte contre le racisme et les discriminations/	Gelijke Kansen in Vlaanderen	Institut pour l'égalité des femmes et des hommes	
Le Centre fédéral migration		Instituut voor de	
Interfederaal centrum voor gelijke kansen en bestrijding van discriminatie en racisme / Federaal Migratiecentrum		gelijkheid van vrouwen en mannen	
Défenseur des droits antérieurement "La Halde"			
Equality Tribunal	Irish Human Rights and Equality Commission	Office of the Ombudsman	
College voor de Rechten van de Mens	Antidiscriminatie bureau		
Diskrimineringsombudsmannen			
Equality and Human Rights Commission	Equality Commission for Northern Ireland	The Equal Rights Trust	
	Le Centre interfédéral pour l'égalité des chances et la lutte contre le racisme et les discriminations/ Le Centre fédéral migration Interfederaal centrum voor gelijke kansen en bestrijding van discriminatie en racisme / Federaal Migratiecentrum Défenseur des droits antérieurement "La Halde" Equality Tribunal College voor de Rechten van de Mens Diskrimineringsombudsmannen Equality and Human Rights	Le Centre interfédéral pour l'égalité des chances et la lutte contre le racisme et les discriminations/ Le Centre fédéral migrationGelijke Kansen in VlaanderenInterfederaal centrum voor gelijke kansen en bestrijding van discriminatie en racisme / Federaal MigratiecentrumGelijke kansen in VlaanderenDéfenseur des droits antérieurement "La Halde"Irish Human Rights and Equality TribunalCollege voor de Rechten van de MensAntidiscriminatie bureauDiskrimineringsombudsmannenEquality Commission for	Le Centre interfédéral pour l'égalité des chances et la lutte contre le racisme et les discriminations/ Le Centre fédéral migrationGelijke Kansen in VlaanderenInstitut pour l'égalité des femmes et des hommesInterfederaal centrum voor gelijke kansen en bestrijding van discriminatie en racisme / Federaal MigratiecentrumInstituut voor de gelijkheid van vrouwen en mannenDéfenseur des droits antérieurement "La Halde"Irish Human Rights and Equality CommissionOffice of the Ombudsman Equality CommissionCollege voor de Rechten van de MensAntidiscriminatie bureauOffice of the Ombudsman Equality and Human RightsEquality and Human RightsEquality Commission forThe Equal Rights Trust

ANNEX III LIST OF SHOW CARDS

SHOW CARD HH21_ROM

[COUNTRY SPECIFIC RESPONSE CATEGORIES]

BE

1	Gens du voyage / Voyageurs / Woonwagenbewoners
2	Roms (Gens du voyage / Woonwagenbewoners)
3	Manouches (Gens du voyage) / Manoesjen (Woonwagenbewoners)
4	Roms / Roma
5	Autre (précisez):

FR

1	Roms
2	Gens du voyage
3	Voyageurs
4	Yéniches
5	Tsiganes
6	Gitans
7	Sinté
8	Manouches
9	Autre (précisez)

IE

1	Travellers
2	Other (specify)

NL

1	Sinti
2	Woonwagenbewoner
3	Reiziger
4	Kermisreiziger
5	Circusreizigers
6	Roma van voor 1939
7	Roma van de jaren 40/45
8	Roma van de jaren 60
9	Roma van de jaren 70/77
10	De generaal pardon generatie
11	Roma van de jaren 80
12	Roma van de jaren 90
13	Roma van het voormalige Joegoslavië

14	Gevlucht
15	Roma geëmigreerd na 2000
16	Roma geboren na 2000
17	Arbeidsmigrant / Seizoensarbeid
18	Ander (specificeren)

SE

1	Kalé-romer. Ursprung i Finland.
2	Kalderash-romer
3	Utomnordiska romer – lovara och kalderash
4	Nyanlända romer – arli
5	Resandefolket
6	Annat (specificera)
-	

UK

1	бурѕу
2	Showmen
3	English Gypsy
4	Welsh Gypsy
5	Gypsy Traveller
6	Romany/Romany Gypsy
7	Traveller
8	Irish Traveller
9	Scottish Traveller
10	New Traveller
11	Roma (originating from) Czech Republic/Poland/Romania/Slovakia/Bulgaria/Latvia
12	Sinti
13	Manouche
14	Kalderasi
15	Boyash
16	Lovari
17	Kale
18	Other (specify)

SHOW CARD C1

[COUNTRY SPECIFIC RESPONSE CATEGORIES]

BE

1	Apartment in block of flats in good condition
2	Apartment in block of flats in bad condition
3	New house in good condition
4	Older house in relatively good condition
5	Older house in bad condition
6	Ruined house or slum
71	Mobile home/Caravan - permanent site
72	Mobile home/Caravan - temporary site
8	Other (write in)

FR

1	Apartment in block of flats in good condition
2	Apartment in block of flats in bad condition
3	New house in good condition
4	Older house in relatively good condition
5	Older house in bad condition
6	Ruined house or slum
71	Mobile home/Caravan - Aire d'accueil (gestoin publique)
72	Mobile home/Caravan - Aire d'accueil (gestion privée)
73	Mobile home/Caravan - Terrain familial locatif
74	Mobile home/Caravan - Terrain familial privé
8	Other (write in)

IE

1	Apartment in block of flats in good condition
2	Apartment in block of flats in bad condition
3	New house in good condition
4	Older house in relatively good condition
5	Older house in bad condition
6	Ruined house or slum
71	Mobile home/Caravan - Permanent halting site
72	Mobile home/Caravan - Temporary halting site
73	Mobile home/Caravan - Unofficial halting site
8	Other (write in)

NL

1	Apartment in block of flats in good condition
2	Apartment in block of flats in bad condition
3	New house in good condition
4	Older house in relatively good condition
5	Older house in bad condition
6	Ruined house or slum
71	Mobile home/Caravan - Permanent halting site
72	Mobile home/Caravan - Temporary halting site
73	Mobile home/Caravan - Unofficial halting site
8	Other (write in)

SE

1	Apartment in block of flats in good condition
2	Apartment in block of flats in bad condition
3	New house in good condition
4	Older house in relatively good condition
5	Older house in bad condition
6	Ruined house or slum
71	Mobile home/Caravan - Permanent halting site
72	Mobile home/Caravan - Temporary halting site
73	Mobile home/Caravan - Unofficial halting site
8	Other (write in)
-	

UK

1	Apartment in block of flats in good condition
2	Apartment in block of flats in bad condition
3	New house in good condition
4	Older house in relatively good condition
5	Older house in bad condition
6	Ruined house or slum
71	Mobile home – permanent site
72	Touring caravan/trailer – permanent site
73	Touring caravan/trailer – transit sites
74	Vans e.g. camper vans (as living accommodation)
75	Work vehicles
76	Other type of vehicle (as living accommodation)
8	Other (write in)

SHOW CARD HH02_1

1	0-5
2	6-9
3	10-15
4	16-19
5	20-24
6	25-29
7	30-44
8	45-64
9	65+

SHOW CARD HH03

1	Male
2	Female
3	Other

SHOW CARD HH04

1	In paid work
2	Self-employed
3	Helping in the family business (unpaid)
4	Unemployed
5	A pupil, student, in training
6	Not working due to illness or disability
7	Fulfilling domestic tasks and care responsibilities
8	In retirement
9	Military service or other community service

SHOW CARD HH09

[TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES]

	mary education (ISCED 1) wer secondary education (ISCED 2)
3 Lov	
4 Upj	per secondary (ISCED 34)
5 Voo	cational training (ISCED 35)
6 Pos	st-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4)
7 Sho	ort-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5)
8 Bao	chelor or equivalent (ISCED 6)
9 Ma	aster or equivalent (ISCED 7)
10 Do	ctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8)

BE

1	Nooit in het formele onderwijs geweest/ Lagere school niet afgemaakt / Jamais été dans l'éducation formelle / n'a pas terminé l'école primaire
2	Lager onderwijs / Enseignement primaire
3	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur général
4	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur technique
5	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur professionnel
6	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur général
7	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Kunstsecundair Secundair Onderwijs (KSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur artistique
8	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur technique
9	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur professionnel
10	Post secundair niet hoger onderwijs / Post - secondaire non supérieur'
11	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het korte type (2-3 jaar) / Enseignement supérieur non universitaire, type court (2-3 ans)
12	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het lange type (4 jaar) / Enseignement supérieur non universitaire, type long (4 ans)
13	Universitair onderwijs: kandidatuur of bachelor / Enseignement universitaire: candidatures ou bachelier
14	Universitair onderwijs: licenciaat of master / Enseignement universitaire: licence ou master
15	Universitair onderwijs: doctoraat / Enseignement universitaire: doctorat

FR

1	N'est jamais allé à l'école/n'a pas terminé l'école primaire
2	école primaire
3	premier cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (collège) (6ème-3ème)
4	deuxieme cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (lycée d'enseignement général et technologique) (seconde-terminale)
5	enseignement professionnel (lycée professionnel)
6	enseignement post secondaire non supérieur

7	enseignement supérieur cycle court (DEUST, DUT, BTS/BTSA, Classes préparatoires)
8	niveau licence, master 1
9	master 2 ou équivalent
10	doctorat ou équivalent

IE

1	Never been in formal education/No primary education completed
2	Primary education (FETAC Level 1 or 2 Cert)
3	Lower Secondary education (Junior/Inter/ Group Cert, FETAC Level 3 Cert/ FAS/ Introductory skills, NCVA Foundation Cert or equivalent NFQ level 3)
4	Upper secondary education (Leaving Cert. (including Applied and Vocational programmes) or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
5	Technical or Vocational training FETAC Level 4/5 Cert., NCVA Level 1/2, FAS National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
6	Advanced/Higher Certificate/ Completed Apprenticeship, FETAC Advance Cert., NCEA/ HETAC National Cert. or equivalent NCVA Level 3, FAS National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 5&6
7	Ordinary Bachelor Degree or National Diploma. NFQ Level 7 (ISCED 8)
8	Honours Bachelor Degree/ Professional qualification or both. NFQ Level 8
9	Postgraduate diploma, Masters Degree or equivalent. NFQ Level 9
10	Doctorate (Ph.D) or higher. NFQ level 10

NL

1	Nooit in het formele onderwijs geweest/Basisschool niet afgemaakt
2	Basisschool
3	LBO, VBO, LEAO, LTS ambachtsschool, huishoudschool, LHNO, VMBO (niveaus 1-3; basisberoepsgericht, kaderberoepsgericht, gemengd)
4	MULO, ULO, MAVO, VMBO (niveau 4; theoretische leerweg); HAVO jaar 3-4; VWO jaar 3-5
5	KMBO, leerlingwezen, MBO niveau 1, MEAO, MTS (duur < 2 jaar)
6	HAVO 5e jaar, MMS, MSVM
7	VWO (6e jaar), HBS, atheneum, gymnasium (6e jaar)
8	Leerlingwezen, MBO, MEAO, MTS (duur 4 jaar)
9	MBO niveau 2 en 3 (duur 2-3 jaar)
10	MBO-plus voor havisten
11	propedeuse WO, OU-certificaat, kandidaatsbul
12	korte HBO-opleiding (2 of 3 jaar), kweekschool, conservatorium, MO-acten
13	Bachelor HBO
14	Bachelor universiteit
15	HBO: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school); Post HBO-opleidingen, pre-master onderwijs voor HBO
16	WO/universiteit: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school); ingenieur, meester, doctorandus
17	Doctoraat / promotie / PhD

SE

1	Saknar formell utbildning/har inte gått ut grundskolan
2	Grundskola, Årskurs 1-6
3	Grundskola, Årskurs 7-9
4	Gymnasieutbildning
5	Gymnasial yrkesutbildning
6	Eftergymnasial utbildning, inklusive yrkesförberedande eller kvalificerad yrkesutbildning
7	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, grundnivå
8	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, avancerad nivå (kandidatexamen eller högskoleexamen)
9	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, masterexamen
10	Universitet och högskola, forskarutbildning; licentiat- och doktorsexamen

UK

1	Never attended school
2	No qualification, left school before age 11
3	No qualification, left school between age 11 and 14
4	No qualification, left school after age 14
5	One or more of the following: Key Skills, Skills for Life Level 1, Functional Skills Level 1 / NVQ Level 1 / GNVQ or GSVQ Foundation Level / BTEC or SCOTVEC Introductory, First or General Certificate / RSA Levels 1-3 / City & Guilds Part 1 / YT or YTP Certificate
6	One or more of the following: / Functional Skills Level 2 / NVQ Level 2 / GNVQ Intermediate Level / BTEC or SCOTVEC First or General Diploma / RSA Diploma / City & Guilds Part 2
7	One or more of the following: One or more CSEs below Grade 1 / one or more GCSEs or O Levels
8	One or more A Levels or AS Levels / One or more SCE Higher Grade / Scottish Certificate of Sixth Year Studies / International Baccalaureate
9	NVQ Level 3 / GNVQ or GSVQ Advanced Level
10	Higher Education Access Course
11	NVQ Level 4 / HNC or HND / BTEC higher / Diploma in Higher Education / Teaching qualification, e.g. Teaching Certificate, PGCE / Nursing qualification / RSA Higher Diploma
12	NVQ Level 5
13	First degree: BA or BSc
14	Higher degree, e.g. MA, MBA, MSc, Mphil
15	Doctorate: PhD or Dphil
	טטכנטומנצ: דווט טו טעוווו

SHOW CARD DE01 [TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES]

Never been in formal education / Never completed primary education (ISCED 0) 1

2	Primary education (ISCED 1)
3	Lower secondary education (ISCED 2)
4	Upper secondary (ISCED 34)
5	Vocational training (ISCED 35)
6	Post-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4)
7	Short-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5)
8	Bachelor or equivalent (ISCED 6)
9	Master or equivalent (ISCED 7)
10	Doctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8)

BE

1	Nooit in het formele onderwijs geweest/ Lagere school niet afgemaakt / Jamais été dans l'éducation formelle / n'a pas terminé l'école primaire
2	Lager onderwijs / Enseignement primaire
3	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur général
4	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur technique
5	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur professionnel
6	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur général
7	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Kunstsecundair Secundair Onderwijs (KSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur artistique
8	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur technique
9	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur professionnel
10	Post secundair niet hoger onderwijs / Post - secondaire non supérieur'
11	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het korte type (2-3 jaar) / Enseignement supérieur non universitaire, type court (2-3 ans)
12	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het lange type (4 jaar) / Enseignement supérieur non universitaire, type long (4 ans)
13	Universitair onderwijs: kandidatuur of bachelor / Enseignement universitaire: candidatures ou bachelier
14	Universitair onderwijs: licenciaat of master / Enseignement universitaire: licence ou master
15	Universitair onderwijs: doctoraat / Enseignement universitaire: doctorat
16	Nog geen onderwijs afgemaakt in België / N'a pas (encore) fait d'étude en Belgique

FR

1	N'est jamais allé à l'école/n'a pas terminé l'école primaire
2	école primaire
3	premier cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (collège) (6ème-3ème)
4	deuxieme cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (lycée d'enseignement général et technologique) (seconde-terminale)
5	enseignement professionnel (lycée professionnel)
6	enseignement post secondaire non supérieur
7	enseignement supérieur cycle court (DEUST, DUT, BTS/BTSA, Classes préparatoires)
8	niveau licence, master 1
9	master 2 ou équivalent
10	doctorat ou équivalent
30	N'a pas encore obtenu de diplôme en France

IE

1	Never been in formal education / No primary education completed
2	Primary education (FETAC Level 1 or 2 Cert)
3	Lower secondary education (Juniot/Inter/Group Cert, Fetac Level 3 Cert, FAS Introductory Skills, NCVA Foundation Cert. or equivalent. NFQ level 3
4	Upper secondary education (Leavind Cert. (inncluding Applied and Vocational programmes) or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
5	Technical or Vocational training FETAC Level 4/5 Cert., NCVA Level 1/2, FAS National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
6	Advanced/Higher Certificate/ Completed Apprenticeship, FETAC Advance Cert., NCEA/ HETAC National Cert. or equivalent NCVA Level 3, FAS National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 5&6
7	Ordinary Bachelor Degree or National Diploma. NFQ Level 7
8	Honours Bachelor Degree/ Professional qualification or both. NFQ Level 8
9	Postgraduate diploma, Masters Degree or equivalent. NFQ Level 9
10	Doctorate (Ph.D) or higher. NFQ level 10
11	No level completed in the Ireland yet
30	Not applicable (never been in education in Ireland)

NL

1	Nooit in het formele onderwijs geweest/Nooit het formele onderwijs gevolgd
2	Basisschool
3	LBO, VBO, LEAO, LTS ambachtsschool, huishoudschool, LHNO, VMBO (niveaus 1-3; basisberoepsgericht, kaderberoepsgericht, gemengd)
4	MULO, ULO, MAVO, VMBO (niveau 4; theoretische leerweg); HAVO jaar 3-4; VWO jaar 3-5
5	KMBO, leerlingwezen, MBO niveau 1, MEAO, MTS (duur < 2 jaar)
6	HAVO 5e jaar, MMS, MSVM
7	VWO (6e jaar), HBS, atheneum, gymnasium (6e jaar)
8	Leerlingwezen, MBO, MEAO, MTS (duur 4 jaar)
9	MBO niveau 2 en 3 (duur 2-3 jaar)
10	MBO-plus voor havisten
11	propedeuse WO, OU-certificaat, kandidaatsbul
12	korte HBO-opleiding (2 of 3 jaar), kweekschool, conservatorium, MO-acten
13	Bachelor HBO

14	Bachelor universiteit
15	HBO: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school); Post HBO-opleidingen, pre-master onderwijs voor HBO
16	WO/universiteit: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school); ingenieur, meester, doctorandus
17	Doctoraat / promotie / PhD
30	(Nog) geen diploma afgerond in Nederland

SE

	Grundskola, Årskurs 1-6 Grundskola, Årskurs 7-9
3 (
	Conservation with the table
4 (Gymnasieutbildning
5 (Gymnasial yrkesutbildning
	Eftergymnasial utbildning, inklusive yrkesförberedande eller kvalificerad yrkesutbildning
7 (Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, grundnivå
	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, avancerad nivå (kandidatexamen eller högskoleexamen)
9 l	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, masterexamen
10 l	Universitet och högskola, forskarutbildning; licentiat- och doktorsexamen
30 I	Ingen examen genomförd i Sverige än

UK

1	Never attended school
2	No qualification, left school before age 11
3	No qualification, left school between age 11 and 14
4	No qualification, left school after age 14
5	One or more of the following: • Key Skills, Skills for Life Level 1, Functional Skills Level 1• NVQ Level 1 •GNVQ or GSVQ Foundation Level •BTEC or SCOTVEC Introductory, First or General Certificate •RSA Levels 1-3 •City & Guilds Part 1 •YT or YTP Certificate
6	One or more of the following: •Functional Skills Level 2 •NVQ Level 2 •GNVQ Intermediate Level •BTEC or SCOTVEC First or General Diploma •RSA Diploma •City & Guilds Part 2
7	One or more of the following: •One or more CSEs below Grade 1 •one or more GCSEs or O Levels
8	One or more A Levels or AS Levels •One or more SCE Higher Grade •Scottish Certificate of Sixth Year Studies • International Baccalaureate
9	NVQ Level 3 •GNVQ or GSVQ Advanced Level
10	Higher Education Access Course
11	NVQ Level 4 •HNC or HND • BTEC higher • Diploma in Higher Education •Teaching qualification, e.g. Teaching Certificate, PGCE •Nursing qualification •RSA Higher Diploma
12	NVQ Level 5
13	First degree: BA or BSc
14	Higher degree, e.g. MA, MBA, MSc, Mphil
15	Doctorate: PhD or Dphil
30	No level completed in [COUNTRY] yet

SHOW CARD DE02

1	Never been in formal education (ISCED 0)
2	No primary education completed (ISCED 0)
3	Primary education (schooling approximately until the age of 11) (ISCED 1)
4	Lower secondary education (schooling approximately until the age of 15) (ISCED 2)
5	Upper secondary that allows access to university (ISCED 3)
6	Vocational qualification specific to a particular occupation or trade (ISCED 35, ISCED 45, ISCED 55)
7	University degree (completed a bachelor/master/PhD degree or equivalent) (ISCED 6, 7, 8)

SHOW CARD HH10b [TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES]

1	Lower secondary education (ISCED 2)
2	Upper secondary (ISCED 34)
3	Vocational training (ISCED 35)
4	Post-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4)
5	Short-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5)
6	Bachelor or equivalent (ISCED 6)
7	Master or equivalent (ISCED 7)
8	Doctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8)

BE

1	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO)/Enseignement secondaire inférieur général
2	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO)/Enseignement secondaire inférieur technique
3	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) /Enseignement secondaire inférieur professionnel
4	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO)/ Enseignement secondaire supérieur général
5	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Kunstsecundair Secundair Onderwijs (KSO)/ Enseignement secondaire supérieur artistique
6	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO)/ Enseignement secondaire supérieur technique
7	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur professionnel
8	Post secundair niet hoger onderwijs/Post - secondaire non supérieur'
9	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het korte type (2-3 jaar) /Enseignement supérieur non universitaire, type court (2-3 ans)
10	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het lange type (4 jaar) /Enseignement supérieur non universitaire, type long (4 ans)
11	Universitair onderwijs: kandidatuur of bachelor /Enseignement universitaire: candidatures ou bachelier
12	Universitair onderwijs: licenciaat of master /Enseignement universitaire: licence ou master
13	Universitair onderwijs: doctoraat /Enseignement universitaire: doctorat

1	premier cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (collège) (6ème-3ème)
2	deuxieme cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (lycée d'enseignement général et technologique) (seconde-terminale)
3	enseignement professionnel (lycée professionnel)
4	enseignement post secondaire non supérieur
5	enseignement supérieur cycle court (DEUST, DUT, BTS/BTSA, Classes préparatoires)
6	niveau licence, master 1
7	master 2 ou équivalent
8	doctorat ou équivalent

IE

1	In lower secondary education (Junior/Inter/Group CERT, Fetac Level 3 Cert, FAS Introductory Skills, NCVA Foundation Cert. or equivalent. NFQ level 3)
2	In upper secondary education (including Applied and Vocational programmes) or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
3	In Technical or Vocational training, FETAC Level 4/5 Cert., NCVA Level 1/2, FAS, National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
4	Advanced/Higher Certificate/ Completed Apprenticeship, FETAC Advance Cert., NCEA/ HETAC National Cert. or equivalent NCVA Level 3, FAS National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 5&6
5	Studying for Ordinary Bachelor Degree or National Diploma. NFQ Level 7
6	Studying fo Honours Bachelor Degree/ Professional qualification or both. NFQ Level 8
7	Studying for Postgraduate diploma, Masters Degree or equivalent. NFQ Level 9
8	Studying for Doctorate (Ph.D) or higher. NFQ level 10

NL

1	LBO, VBO, LEAO, LTS ambachtsschool, huishoudschool, LHNO, VMBO (niveaus 1-3; basisberoepsgericht, kaderberoepsgericht, gemengd)
2	MULO, ULO, MAVO, VMBO (niveau 4; theoretische leerweg); HAVO jaar 3-4; VWO jaar 3-5
3	KMBO, leerlingwezen, MBO niveau 1, MEAO, MTS (duur < 2 jaar)
4	HAVO 5e jaar, MMS, MSVM
5	VWO, HBS, atheneum, gymnasium (6e jaar)
6	Leerlingwezen, MBO, MEAO, MTS (duur 4 jaar)
7	MBO niveau 2 en 3 (duur 2-3 jaar)
8	MBO-plus voor havisten
9	propedeuse WO, OU-certificaat, kandidaatsbul
10	korte HBO-opleiding (2 of 3 jaar), kweekschool, conservatorium, MO-acten
11	Bachelor HBO
12	Bachelor universiteit
13	HBO: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school); Post HBO-opleidingen, pre-master onderwijs voor HBO
14	WO/universiteit: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school; ingenieur, meester, doctorandus
15	Doctoraat / promotie / PhD

FR

SE

1	Grundskola, Årskurs 7-9
2	Gymnasieutbildning
3	Gymnasial yrkesutbildning
4	Eftergymnasial utbildning, inklusive yrkesförberedande eller kvalificerad yrkesutbildning
5	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, grundnivå
6	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, avancerad nivå (kandidatexamen eller högskoleexamen)
7	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, masterexamen
8	Universitet och högskola, forskarutbildning; licentiat- och doktorsexamen

UK

1	Studying at school or college for one or more of the following• Key Skills, Skills for Life Level 1, Functional Skills Level 1• NVQ Level 1 • GNVQ or GSVQ Foundation Level •BTEC or SCOTVEC Introductory, First or General Certificate •RSA Levels 1-3 •City & Guilds Part 1 •YT or YTP Certificate
2	Studying at school or college for one or more of the following •Functional Skills Level 2 •NVQ Level 2 •GNVQ Intermediate Level •BTEC or SCOTVEC First or General Diploma •RSA Diploma •City & Guilds Part 2
3	Studying at school or college for one or more GCSEs
4	Studying at school or college for one or more of the following • A Levels or AS Levels •One or more SCE Higher Grade •Scottish Certificate of Sixth Year Studies • Interna- tional Baccalaureate
5	Studying at school or college for one or more of the following •NVQ Level 3 •GNVQ or GSVQ Advanced Level
6	Higher Education Access Course
7	Studying at college or university for one or more of the following • NVQ Level 4 •HNC or HND • BTEC higher • Diploma in Higher Education •Teaching qualification, e.g. Teaching Certificate, PGCE •Nursing qualification •RSA Higher Diploma
8	Studying at college or university for an NVQ Level 5
9	University for first degree: BA or BSc
10	University for a higher degree, e.g. MA, MBA, MSc, Mphil
11	University for a doctorate: PhD or Dphil

SHOW CARD HCH02

[TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES]

1	Kindergarten or pre-school (ISCED 0)
2	Primary school (ISCED 1)
3	Lower secondary (ISCED 2)
4	Upper secondary (ISCED 34)
5	Vocational training (ISCED 35)
6	Other
7	None

BE

1	Kleuterschool / Ecole maternelle
2	Lager onderwijs / Enseignement primaire
3	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur général
4	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur technique
5	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) / Enseignement secondaire inférieur professionnel
6	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO)/ Enseignement secondaire supérieur général
7	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Kunstsecundair Secundair Onderwijs (KSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur artistique
8	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur général
9	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur professionnel
10	Other
11	None

FR

1	école maternelle
2	école élémentaire
3	premier cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (collège) (6ème-3ème)
4	deuxieme cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (lycée d'enseignement général et technologique) (seconde-terminale)
5	enseignement professionnel (lycée professionnel)
6	Other
7	None

IE

1	In playschool/Montessori
2	In primary education (FETAC Level 1 or 2 CERT. or equivalent). NFQ levels 1 or 2
3	In lower secondary education (Junior/Inter/Group CERT, Fetac Level 3 Cert, FAS Introductory Skills, NCVA Foundation Cert. or equivalent. NFQ level 3)
4	In upper secondary education (including Applied and Vocational programmes) or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
5	In Technical or Vocational training, FETAC Level 4/5 Cert., NCVA Level 1/2, FAS, National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
6	Other
7	None

NL

1	kleuterschool/voorschool
2	Basisschool
3	LBO, VBO, LEAO, LTS ambachtsschool, huishoudschool, LHNO, VMBO (niveaus 1-3; basisberoepsgericht, kaderberoepsgericht, gemengd)
4	MULO, ULO, MAVO, VMBO (niveau 4; theoretische leerweg); HAVO jaar 3-4; VWO jaar 3-5
5	KMBO, leerlingwezen, MBO niveau 1, MEAO, MTS afgemaakt (duur < 2 jaar)
6	HAVO, MMS, MSVM
7	VWO, HBS, atheneum, gymnasium
8	Leerlingwezen, MBO, MEAO, MTS (duur 4 jaar)
9	MBO niveau 2 en 3 afgemaakt (duur 2-3 jaar)
10	Other
11	None

SE

2 Grundskola, Årskurs 1-6	
3 Grundskola, Årskurs 7-9	
4 Gymnasieutbildning	
5 Gymnasial yrkesutbildning	
6 Other	
7 None	

UK

1	Nursery or pre-school
2	Primary school (from Reception to Year 6 or from age 4- 11 years)
3	Secondary school (from Year 7-11 or from age 11-16 years)
4	Other
5	None

SHOW CARD HLS02

1	Own without any mortgage (i.e. without any loans)
2	Own with mortgage
3	Rent from municipal/social housing/municipality
4	Rent from a private landlord
5	Live here without paying

SHOW CARD RA03

1	Very rare
2	Fairly rare
3	Fairly widespread
4	Very widespread

SHOW CARD RA09

1	Never
2	Sometimes
3	Often
4	All the time

SHOW CARD EUD01

В	[ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
С	Religion or religious beliefs
D	Age (such as being too young or too old)
E	Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
F	Disability
G	Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
Н	Other (please specify)
1	I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when looking for work in the past 5 years

SHOW CARD EAN01

0	Not at all satisfied
1	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10	Completely satisfied

SHOW CARD EAD01

Α	Skin colour
В	[ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
С	Religion or religious beliefs
D	Age (such as being too young or too old)
E	Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
F	Disability
G	Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
Н	Other (please specify)
I	I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when at work in the past 5 years

SHOW CARD DHED01

А	Skin colour
В	[ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
С	Religion or religious beliefs
D	Age (such as being too young or too old)
E	Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
F	Disability
G	Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
Н	Other (please specify)
I	I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when using healthcare services in the past 5 years

SHOW CARD DHOD01

Α	Skin colour
В	[ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
С	Religion or religious beliefs
D	Age (such as being too young or too old)
E	Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
F	Disability
G	Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
Н	Other (please specify)
I	I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when trying to rent or buy an apartment or house (or a caravan, a trailer or a pitch of land) in the past 5 years

SHOW CARD DEN01

[TAILORED TO COUNTRY SPECIFIC EDUCATION CATEGORIES]

1	No formal education/no primary education (ISCED 0)
2	Primary education (ISCED 1)
3	Lower secondary education (ISCED 2)
4	Upper secondary (ISCED 34)
5	Vocational training (ISCED 35)
6	Post-secondary education, non-tertiary (ISCED 4)
7	Short-cycle tertiary education (ISCED 5)
8	Bachelor or equivalent (ISCED 6)
9	Master or equivalent (ISCED 7)
10	Doctorate or equivalent (ISCED 8)

1	Geen formeel onderwijs gevolgd/Geen lager onderwijs/Pas d'éducation institution- nelle / pas d'école primaire
2	Lager onderwijs/Enseignement primaire
3	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO)/Enseigne- ment secondaire inférieur général
4	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO)/Enseigne- ment secondaire inférieur technique
5	Lager secundair onderwijs: Lager Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) /Enseignement secondaire inférieur professionnel
6	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Algemeen Secundair Onderwijs (ASO) / Ensei- gnement secondaire supérieur général
7	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Kunstsecundair Secundair Onderwijs (KSO) / Enseignement secondaire supérieur artistique
8	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Technisch Secundair Onderwijs (TSO) / Ensei- gnement secondaire supérieur technique
9	Hoger secundair onderwijs: Diploma Beroeps Secundair Onderwijs (BSO) /Enseigne- ment secondaire supérieur professionnel
10	Post secundair niet hoger onderwijs/Post - secondaire non supérieur'
11	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het korte type (2-3 jaar) /Enseignement supé- rieur non universitaire, type court (2-3 ans)
12	Hoger niet-universitair onderwijs van het lange type (4 jaar) /Enseignement supé- rieur non universitaire, type long (4 ans)
13	Universitair onderwijs: kandidatuur of bachelor/Enseignement universitaire: candida- tures ou bachelier
14	Universitair onderwijs: licenciaat of master/Enseignement universitaire: licence ou master
15	Universitair onderwijs: doctoraat/ Enseignement universitaire: doctorat

FR

1	Pas d'éducation institutionnelle / pas d'école primaire
2	école primaire
3	premier cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (collège) (6ème-3ème)
4	deuxieme cycle de l'enseignement secondaire (lycée d'enseignement général et technologique) (seconde-terminale)
5	enseignement professionnel (lycée professionnel)
6	enseignement post secondaire non supérieur
7	enseignement supérieur cycle court (DEUST, DUT, BTS/BTSA, Classes préparatoires)
8	niveau licence, master 1
9	master 2 ou équivalent
10	doctorat ou équivalent

BE

IE

1	No formal education/no primary education
2	Primary education (FETAC Level 1 or 2 Cert)
3	Lower Secondary education (Junior/Inter/ Group Cert, FETAC Level 3 Cert/ FAS/ Introductory skills, NCVA Foundation Cert or equivalent NFQ level 3)
4	Upper secondary education (Leaving Cert. (inncluding Applied and Vocational programmes) or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
5	Technical or Vocational training FETAC Level 4/5 Cert., NCVA Level 1/2, FAS National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 4 or 5
6	Advanced/Higher Certificate/ Completed Apprenticeship, FETAC Advance Cert., NCEA/ HETAC National Cert. or equivalent NCVA Level 3, FAS National Craft Cert., Teagasc Farming Cert., CERT Professional Cookery Cert. or equivalent. NFQ levels 5&6
7	Ordinary Bachelor Degree or National Diploma. NFQ Level 7
8	Honours Bachelor Degree/ Professional qualification or both. NFQ Level 8
9	Postgraduate diploma, Masters Degree or equivalent. NFQ Level 9
10	Doctorate (Ph.D) or higher. NFQ level 10

NL

1	Nooit in het formele onderwijs geweest/Nooit formeel onderwijs gevolgd
2	Basisschool
3	LBO, VBO, LEAO, LTS ambachtsschool, huishoudschool, LHNO, VMBO (niveaus 1-3; basisberoepsgericht, kaderberoepsgericht, gemengd)
4	MULO, ULO, MAVO, VMBO (niveau 4; theoretische leerweg); HAVO jaar 3-4; VWO jaar 3-5
5	KMBO, leerlingwezen, MBO niveau 1, MEAO, MTS afgemaakt (duur < 2 jaar)
6	HAVO 5e jaar, MMS, MSVM
7	VWO, HBS, atheneum, gymnasium (6e jaar)
8	Leerlingwezen, MBO, MEAO, MTS (duur 4 jaar)
9	MBO niveau 2 en 3 (duur 2-3 jaar)
10	MBO-plus voor havisten
11	propedeuse WO, OU-certificaat, kandidaatsbul
12	korte HBO-opleiding (2 of 3 jaar), kweekschool, conservatorium, MO-acten
13	Bachelor HBO
14	Bachelor universiteit
15	HBO: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school); Post HBO-opleidingen, pre-master onderwijs voor HBO
16	WO/universiteit: Master's degree, tweede fase opleidingen (niet te verwarren met tweede fase opleiding op de middelbare school; ingenieur, meester, doctorandus
17	Doctoraat / promotie / PhD

SE

1	Saknar formell utbildning / Har aldrig slutfört grundskolan
2	Grundskola, Årskurs 1-6
3	Grundskola, Årskurs 7-9
4	Gymnasieutbildning
5	Gymnasial yrkesutbildning
6	Eftergymnasial utbildning, inklusive yrkesförberedande eller kvalificerad yrkesutbildning
7	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, grundnivå
8	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, avancerad nivå (kandidatexamen eller högskoleexamen)
9	Universitets- eller Högskoleutbildning, masterexamen
10	Universitet och högskola, forskarutbildning; licentiat- och doktorsexamen

UK

1	None/no formal education
2	Primary school (from Reception to Year 6 or from age 4- 11 years)
3	Key Skills, Skills for Life Level 1, Functional Skills Level 1• NVQ Level 1 •GNVQ or GSVQ Foundation Level •BTEC or SCOTVEC Introductory, First or General Certificate •RSA Levels 1-3 •City & Guilds Part 1 •YT or YTP Certificate
4	•Functional Skills Level 2 •NVQ Level 2 •GNVQ Intermediate Level •BTEC or SCOTVEC First or General Diploma •RSA Diploma •City & Guilds Part 2
5	GCSEs
6	A Levels or AS Levels •SCE Higher Grade •Scottish Certificate of Sixth Year Studies • International Baccalaureate
7	NVQ Level 3 •GNVQ or GSVQ Advanced Level
8	Higher Education Access Course
9	NVQ Level 4 or 5 •HNC or HND • BTEC higher • Diploma in Higher Education •Teaching qualification, e.g. Teaching Certificate, PGCE •Nursing qualification •RSA Higher Diploma
10	First degree: BA or BSc
11	Higher degree, e.g. MA, MBA, MSc, Mphil
12	Doctorate: PhD or Dphil

SHOW CARD DED01

Α	Skin colour
В	[ROMA/TRAVELLER BACKGROUND]
С	Religion or religious beliefs
D	Age (such as being too young or too old)
Е	Sex/gender (such as being a man or a woman)
F	Disability
G	Sexual orientation (such as being gay, lesbian or bisexual)
Н	Other (please specify)
I	I haven't felt discriminated against on any ground when in contact with people from school in the past 5 years

SHOW CARD DON22

1	Police
2	The institution/authority/ombuds person linked to the place where the incident happened (such as the school, work, restaurant, night club, etc.)
3	Healthcare Institutions or Professionals (Doctor/Nurse/Hospital/Health Care service Provider's Management)
4	Governmental Organisation or Representatives (Politicians, Members of Parliament, Council, Local Authority etc.)
5	Non-governmental organisation (NGO)/charity
6	[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 1]
7	[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 2] SUPPRESS CODE IF ONLY 1 EQUALITY BODY IN COUNTRY
8	[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 3] SUPPRESS CODE IF ONLY 1/2 EQUALITY BODY IN COUNTRY
9	Community organisation (e.g. church/faith-based, minority group)
10	A lawyer/legal service
11	The media

SHOW CARD DO26

1	Immigration officer, customs or border control personnel
2	Police officer
3	Judge/magistrate/prosecutor
4	Inspector – health, construction, food quality, sanitary control
5	Doctor, nurse
6	Other public official/civil servant
7	Other (please specify)

SHOW CARD VH03

1	Family/household member
2	Neighbour(s)
3	Someone at work/in college or university/training
4	Police officer(s) or border guard(s)
5	Public official(s) (e.g. civil servant(s))
6	Private security guard(s)
7	Acquaintance/friend/relative
8	Member of a right-wing extremist/racist group
9	Someone I had never seen before
10	Other (please specify)
11	I don't know – I couldn't/didn't see them

SHOW CARD VH05

Police Victim support organisation Community organisation (e.g. church/faith-based, minority group) Someone in organisation/institution where it happened (at work, service provider) Social services
Community organisation (e.g. church/faith-based, minority group) Someone in organisation/institution where it happened (at work, service provider)
Someone in organisation/institution where it happened (at work, service provider)
Social services
Legal service/lawyer
Doctor, health centre or other health care institution
National equality bodies/human rights institutions/ombudspersons
The media
Other organisation (please specify)

SHOW CARD VH07

1	Very dissatisfied
2	Somewhat dissatisfied
3	Somewhat satisfied
4	Very satisfied

SHOW CARD VV08

1	Very dissatisfied
2	Somewhat dissatisfied
3	Somewhat satisfied
4	Very satisfied

SHOW CARD PB07

1	No skills
2	Not good at all
3	Not so good
4	Good
5	Excellent
6	Mother tongue

SHOW CARD PB12

0	Totally uncomfortable
1	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10	Totally comfortable

SHOW CARD PB15

0	No trust at all
1	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10	Complete trust

SHOW CARD SI03_1

1	Band/Range/Interval 1 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]
2	Band/Range/Interval 2 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]
3	Band/Range/Interval 3 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]
4	Band/Range/Interval 4 [TAILOR TO COUNTRY]

SHOW CARD WB04

0	Not at all excluded
1	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9

SHOW CARD WB05

	1	Agree strongly
2	2	Agree
3	3	Neither agree nor disagree
4	4	Disagree
!	5	Disagree strongly

FRA EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS

PROMOTING AND PROTECTING YOUR FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS ACROSS THE EU —

This report presents findings from FRA's 2019 survey on Roma and Travellers in Belgium, France, Ireland, the Netherlands, Sweden and the United Kingdom. The survey included interviews with almost 4,700 Roma and Travellers, collecting information on more than 8,200 individuals living in their households.

By focusing on Roma and Travellers, the survey provides unique data and information that are not available from European general population surveys, which do not disaggregate on grounds of ethnic origin.

The findings present a bleak but familiar picture of discrimination and deprivation. We hope they encourage policymakers to step up their efforts to ensure a better future for Europe's biggest minority group.

FRA – EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS Schwarzenbergplatz 11 – 1040 Vienna – Austria T +43 158030-0 – F +43 158030-699

fra.europa.eu

facebook.com/fundamentalrights
 twitter.com/EURightsAgency
 linkedin.com/company/eu-fundamental-rights-agency

